ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
March 23, 2022
East Adams Rural Healthcare
Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

) Call to Order
1) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda
IIT)  Approval of Minutes-February 23, 2022

IV)  Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing Officer Report
ii) EMS Report
iii) HR Report

V) Medical Staff Report — Dr. Sackmann
VI)  CEO Report — Corey Fedie

VII) Committee Reports
i) Finance Committee — Kim Polanco
(1) Financials — February
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers

VIII) Old Business

None

IX) New Business
i) Annual Quality Report
ii) Purchase Request: Mobile Clinic

X)  Public Comment

XI) Next Board Meeting at 5:30 p.m. April 27, 2022

XII) Adjourn

Washington State law states that all meetings of public bodies such as ours be open to attendance by the public, save for executive sessions or if a meeting has been closed owing to disruption. But that law is equally clear
that there is no requirement that public attendees at such meetings be permitted to take any part in the proceedings. This Board, however, promotes open dealings with our community, and welcomes appropriate public
participation; but, considering interests such as efficiency and simple civility, we do have rules governing that participation.

‘We generally have on our agenda a period intended for public comments and questions, and we ask that members of the public confine questions and comments to that period. If, however, during our deliberations on a
given matter a member of the public believes that he or she has some clearly relevant information that we have not considered, he or she may raise his or her hand and the Board Chair, in his or her discretion, may allow
that member of the public to provide a brief factual comment.

Moreover, both during meetings and in the specified comment period, we require that questions or comments be concise, factual, and, notably, that they be civil. We willingly accept tough questions and critical
comments, but we will not accept generalized negative opinions, rambling, personal attacks, or perceived disparagement of individuals. Comments are limited to three minutes,

The Board reserves the right to terminate a question or comment at any point if the Board determines in its discretion that the comment or question is unacceptable or disruptive. Please remember the need for civility
and compliance with our rules,



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

February 23, 2022
PRESENT: John Kragt Board Chair
Stacey Plummer Vice Chair
Eric Walker Commissioner
Jerry Crossler Commissioner
Corey Fedie CED
Kimberly Polanco CFO
Jennifer Pepperd Chief Nursing Officer

ABSENT: Dan Duff, Dr. Sackmann

GUESTS: Rod Larse, Ritzville Journal, Colene Hickman, Kelly Wiggins, Dr. Nelson McKay,
Joe Lodge and Shaun Johnson, DZA

There were 0 community members present.

The meeting was called to order at 5:30pm by John Kragt, Board Chair

INTRODUCTIONS- None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS-None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The January 26™ Board Meeting minutes were presented. Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer made a motion to
approve the January 26" Board Meeting minutes. Commissioner Eric Walker seconded. Motion passed
unanimously. The February 2" Special Board Meeting minutes were presented. Vice-Chair Stacey

Plummer made a motion to approve the February 2" Special Board Meeting minutes as presented,
Commissioner Eric Walker seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Board Chair John Kragt polled the Board if they would like anything moved from the Consent Agenda
to the regular agenda. The Board did not request anything to be moved.



MEDICAL STAFF REPORT:

Dr. McKay reported on behalf of Dr. Sackmann that the state inspection was completed. There were
some findings regarding the Med Staff By-laws that included some clarifications of committees, timely
documentation and policies that did not match district policies. The By-laws were reviewed at the Med
Staff retreat. Jennifer and Marnie will continue to go through them and present them to Med Staff when
they are done. Providers submitted a list of equipment requests. Jennifer will review and gather further
information. There were some internet connection issues that were causing some nursing issues but I'T
has since fixed that. Dr. McKay reported that there has been a decrease in COVID cases and patient
transfers have been getting easier. Board Chair John Kragt asked Dr. McKay about his thoughts
regarding the EMS structure since there has been some discussions out within the community. Dr.
McKay said that there was one weekend that he was aware of that there was no coverage. He has not
heard any patient complaints regarding service or timeliness of responses. Board Chair John Kragt shared
that he had a good patient care experience with Dr. McKay.

CEO REPORT- See attached

There is a lot going on however, we are making great progress. There are still a few hiccups but we are
working on those. With the COVID outbreak from both the staff and public perspective we took good
care of the people and unfortunately we did have to go into lock down again which impacts our
admissions and ancillary services because the larger hospitals were not doing any elective procedures.
You will see that impact in the January financials. Due to a lot of hard work we did start the year in a
fairly good position. It was a little rough start for the beginning of the year however, we are already
starting to see an increase with things starting to open back up now. Leadership has been meeting and
talking with managers about ways to improve and get more people through the doors. There has been an
internal sub-committee formed to work on getting a higher rate of acute/swing-bed admissions that fit
our organization. With our current provider base and with Dr. Sackmann’s patient base we will be able
to take better care of our patients, We are also in the middle of a new EMR implementation. There will
be some training and down time that may affect the financials as well. The good news is that we are
building and striving. We had a good year last year. We are off to a running start this year.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Finance Committee- See Attached Report
CFO REPORT - See attached

Kim Polanco, CFO reported that we ended January with a loss of $243,000. With the surge in COVID
and restrictions on admissions because procedures weren’t being done but we did see a record of
inpatient admissions and ancillary services around that. We had a lot of sicker patients coming in and as
Dr. McKay mentioned we were able to transfer patients out quicker than usual. We did have lower
volumes in areas such as physical therapy due to procedures not being done. We did see higher volumes
in the clinic. We had the 2" highest month in collections for the clinic in the last two years. Thank you
to Kris Morgan in our clinic billing department for working hard to get on top of our clinic billings. In
the past month we have made a huge improvement in working on the billing processes and making sure
we have all of the appropriate documentation included for clean billing. Kim is confident that we will
see an increase in revenues by the second quarter now that billings are going out quicker and there is an
increase in collections. There are still some supply issues with timeliness and cost increases. We are still
able to get everything that we need. Our revenues will go up but our expenses will also be a little higher
than anticipated due to the higher prices.



As Corey mentioned we are working on the EPIC implementation. We have received a Federal
Communication Commission Grant that helps cover some of the cost for the equipment needed as part
of the implementation that will be helpful. I'T has been working hard to provide information needed. The
2020 audit will be presented tonight. We are now working on the 2021 audit. Board Chair John Kragt
asked about the increase in Professional Fees. Kim said that the Purchased Services are included and she
still needs to separate the two. Kim said that there has been a higher cost for Nursing Services. There
may be an issue with the budget detail for this category. Kim will look into it and report back. John said
that it has been high and asked if Kim thought that too much was allocated to Purchased Services when
it should have been shifted to Professional Fees. Kim explained that she believes she has too much
budgeted and needs to go through and make sure she has everything separated to the correct spot and
accounted for budget wise.

Corey explained that the nurse staffing cost continues to be an issue and if the new legislation passes it
will become even more challenging. Jennifer explained that we have contracted with a company called
Passport and they provide nurses from overseas. We have had one of them here for several months now
and she is working out very well. COVID did delay their arrival. There will be another nurse coming
within the next couple of months. We are not sure where we will utilize her whether it will be in the
hospital or clinic. Jennifer will work with Pam and Corey to make that determination. Passport has also
expressed that they may be able to provide temporary services as well dependent on current rates.
Jennifer also reported that she has signed a contract for an agency night nurse through August.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS: EARH

John Kragt presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants #063402 to
#063587 for the amount of $690,025.31 and an additional $337,078.36 for payroll direct deposits and
$122,301.42 for payroll tax deposits. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve, Vice-Chair
Stacey Plummer seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS
Financial Audit: See attached

Joe Lodge and Shaun Johnson of DZA were in attendance to present the 2020 financial audit findings.
Joe Lodge gave a brief introduction of himself and Shaun and the services that DZA provides to the
district. Items that will be discussed are the financial statements, Board communication and management
letter and financial indicators. Joe explained the auditor’s report and key part is the opinion section. Joe
then described the government reporting standards. Joe then explained the net position which details the
assets which we own and liabilities which is what we owe and the difference between the two. Joe
highlighted some of the big differences. The cash and cash equivalents had a significant increase due to
the COVID relief funding, Payment Protection Program loan and the sale of the nursing home. There
was a decrease in patient account receivables that is probably due to going through and cleaning up
several accounts and adjustments. Joe explained that the Payment Protection Program loan has been
forgiven but based on audit reporting you can’t report it that way until it is actually forgiven, so that will
recorded in the 2021 audit as revenue instead of a liability. Another item that showed a significant
decrease was refunds payable for overpayment which was also due to going through accounts. Some
credit balances were referred back to patient accounts receivables depending on the nature of those credit
balances.



Joe went over the statement of revenues and expenses and how we end up with the bottom line. Most
changes in revenues came from various grants. A substantial amount of expenses come from salary and
wage increases, and new hires. The operating loss is similar to prior year. There was a substantial amount
of non-operating expenses due to taxations. Statement of cash flow is similar to prior report however it
is based on cash and cash equivalents rather than accruals. Joe highlighted some items on the notes to
basic financial statements. There are a couple of new accounting policies based on leases and
construction project interest reporting. There were additional notes on the PPP loan and additional
COVID relief funding. Joe explained that the operating expenses have been similar over the past couple
of years. This was the first year there was a positive change in net position which is mostly from the
Cares Act Funds. The patient revenue by department was a mix of increases and decreases. Joe explained
the findings in the Independent Auditor’s Report. There were no compliance issues with rules or
regulations. There were some deficiencies with account reconciliations. There was deficiency in internal
controls for having a second person reviewing journal entries. Reconciliations should be reviewed on a
monthly basis. Joe discussed the required report to the Board. There were some challenges and delays
in completing the audit. DZA had some recommendations for accounts receivable and updating the
allowance percentages once a year. The credit balances should be reconciled in a timely manner.

Shaun Johnson presented the financial indicators. There is comparison information from the last two
years, as well as, peer hospital information. The peer information was from 2019 which was pre-
pandemic. Total margin was 15.5% primarily due to 3.5 million in relief funds. If COVID funding is
removed it is at -17.6%. The operating margin was -31.4%. It is recommended to have a break even and
rely on tax revenue. Days cash on hand was 313 days due to relief funds, Medicare advance payments
and sell of nursing home. Typically 90 days or higher is ideal. If all relief funds, Medicare advance
payments and sell of nursing home is removed it brings the cash on hand days down to 233. Current ratio
is at 2.7. With 9 million in assets and 3.3 million of liabilities. This is a healthy indicator. Capital
indicator expenditures. Should average out at 100% over 5 years. We are currently at 50%. We will have
a higher percentage in 2021 and 2022 as old equipment will be needing to be replaced. Long-term debt
to net position report shows that we are at 48.3% which is a good range. Days in net patient accounts
receivable. This is an area of concern. We are currently at 134 days. It is recommended to be at 50-60
days. There was large write offs done so it brought the gross days down. We are at 162 days and it is
recommended to be at 70-80 days. Contractual adjustments is at 31.2%. This is something that should
just be monitored. Bad debt percentage of revenue increased in 2020 due to old account write-offs.
Charity Care percentage is at .9%. FTE employees are at 58. Salaries and Benefits all in cost has
increased. Net patient service revenue per FTE did decrease. Could work on this without increasing
expenses. Corey asked how we are comparable to facilities that offer additional services such as
surgeries. Shaun explained that those other facilities would have a much higher net patient service
revenue because they are able to bill out those higher rates. A good goal would be $130,000-$140,000.
Net to patient service revenue was at 106%. Salary and Benefits represented 60% and 40% for other
expenses which only leaves 6% for other operating margin. This should be closer to 150%. This would
leave an operating indicator of a break even. Commissioner Eric Walker asked about the Charity Care
percentage of revenue. How does that back up to other facilities and does it meet all of the statutes and
limitations. Shaun said that 1% is about average. Shaun was not sure on the statutes and limitations.



End of Year Strategic Plan Summary:

Corey presented an end of year strategic plan summary. Service goals included increasing outpatient
volumes with the following results, Lab 6%, CT 10%, Ultrasound 31%, Observation Days 38%, Therapy
51% and Clinic visits 10%, as well as, increasing acute and swing bed admissions with the result of an
increase of 92%. People goals included recruitment which we were able to recruit Dr. McKay and
welcome Rose Jones back. We were also able to hire Lexi Zuver who provides women’s health services
and supports us with family medicine overflow as well. Leadership has been attending Studor group
training which focuses on leadership principles.

Managers have been engaged and completing their training. We have received lots of good feedback
from how we treat our staff, work together and continue to grow and develop. Financials for end of year
were good with all things considered. That is in great part to providers, revenue cycle team, leaders and
across the board. It takes everyone to make the district successful. There has been an increase in
advertising and marketing to the community. There has been consistency with Facebook, the website
and the newspaper with getting information out to the community. With COVID it has been a struggle
to get out into the community physically but Corey was actually able to attend a Lions Club Meeting.
Strategic Projects will have a big impact with the upcoming year. We are implementing a new EMR and
have added Pain Management Services which has been completely implemented and very successful for
7-8 months now. There are several more items on the list that need to be addressed but we have two
more years to complete them. The Board should be excited about all of the items that were accomplished
this past year. We have shared our appreciation with the staff by providing some fun and activities along
the way which include some meals being provided, as well as, events throughout the holidays. The moral
is great and there is a lot of positivity in the organization. We have just had a great year. We will discuss
further at the Board Retreat in March. The next Board meeting will hopefully be the last virtual meeting
however, we will still provide the Zoom information for anyone that does not want to physically join.

NEW BUSINESS
State Survey Results; Plan of Corrections:

Jennifer reported some of the State Survey results and plans of corrections. State survey is normally
every 18 months. We have not had one in 3 years due to COVID. This year DOH and CMS completed
the survey together. We did receive some deficiencies. We are still working on some items however,
there were several items that have already been addressed and corrected such as maintenance and
facility issues and some policies that were not on the DOH website. Todd is working on some
preventative maintenance and training so that it can be done internally rather than having a vendor
come in to perform the testing. There were several citations in Medical Records that stem from various
things such as provider documentation, scanning of records. We have made huge strides in correcting
this. We are doing daily audits on admit charts. There were policies that did not match our By-laws. As
Dr. McKay mentioned Jennifer will be working with Marnie to update the By-laws. We continue to
find some items the further we look. Overall it was a good audit. Corey explained that he was told that
it would be a light audit however he felt that they did actually dig in pretty deep in some areas. Staff
really stepped up and helped provide requested documentation to the surveyors and Jennifer did a great
job spear heading the audit.

CAH Annual Evaluation: See attached
Jennifer reported on the CAH annual evaluation. Jennifer explained that the report gives an overview

of things that have been done over the last three years. It goes into detail per each department. It did
not include pain clinic. Jennifer will get that information added and send it back out to the Board.



Jennifer said there is a lot of information included in the report. There are some goals on the back
pages. Jennifer said that the Board is free to review it and email her if they have any questions.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board went into Executive Session at 6:55 p.m. to review the performance of a public employee.
The estimated length of the Executive Session was 20 minutes. The Board came out of Executive Session
at 7:03 p.m. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to set the 2022 bonus criteria to what was
provided to the Board Members. Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer seconded. Commissioner Dan Duff was
absent. Motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, seconded by Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer to adjourn the
meeting. The motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:04 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kylie Buell
Executive Assistant



CNO Board Report
March 23, 2022

1. We were able to hire a NAC into our open night shift position. So we
currently do not have any open NAC positions at this time. We still have
the open charge nurse position, which is contracted until sometime in June
at this time. It is nice to have the consistency of the same nurse in that
position.

2. | am continuing to work with Pam for clinic transition.

3. We continue to work on some ACO reporting that has come up. IT has
been great at getting reports for me.

4. | have been working with Peggy and IT for our meeting to move to EPIC.
We are in still the discovery phase.

5. We continue to monitor the changes to our visitor policy and COVID
changes. Jackie has been great at keeping us informed.

6. We meet with Airlift northwest who will be starting a service in our area
soon.

7. | participated in the state survey process for the lab.

8. We had another visit from the state they conducted a vaccine survey, along
with a follow up from our last survey. We are awaiting the results of that.

9. Skills fair was sent out to nursing staff to complete. This covers a lot of
skills that we do yearly.

10. We currently have a student nurse working with our ER staff, she has been
very excited to come and work with us. She will only be here for a short
amount of time. Tami has been working with her.

11. | attended the Northwest Rural Health conference this week. More to
come on this.

12. | have been working with Marnie for changes to the By-laws.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Pepperd CNO



AMBULANCE RUNS February 2022

L[] ]

UNIT | TRANSPORT | TARH | REFUSAL/ | CANCEL/| TREAT & | OTHER LIFT TOTAL
NON- UTL RELEASE | FACILITY gtSSlﬁ,T’
]NJURY anany
963 1 1 2
964 6 12 7 7 1 1 34
966 4 2 2 8
967 2 2
ALL 8 16 10 7 0 2 3 46
UNIT | STARTING ENDING TOTAL
MILEAGE MILEAGE MILEAGE
963 90064 90145 81
964 154718 155967 1249
966 53358 53545 187
967 22852 23284 432
ALL 1949

2021 YTD Total _761_runs

Month 2021 _65_ runs

Increase/Decrease of _-19_ from

2022 YTD Total runs runs 116

Month 2022 _46_ runs

6.56% Complete




Business Office Posting Clerk —01/11/2021 Filled Hired i e = £ z
. . . Offer letter signed as of 3/17/21. Candidate start date set
o] 021 d
Business Office Health Information Manager 04/01/2 Fille: for 4/26/21. Candidate will start 5/3/21
: - = - . " Candidate accepted position as of 3/15/21. Will
HEsihe LonE Term Caraiiurss 09/13/2089 e onboard/orientate before end of March.
Clinic/Hospital MD 10/16/2020 Filled Working with recruitment firms. Start date 10/4/2021
— Calls out to 5 applicants to schedule interviews. Only ane-
Facilities Maintenance Tech. 03/02/2021 Filled applicant returned call, not interested due to travel. Still—
== Interviewing and accepting applications
Mursing Long Term Care Nurse(Day Shift) 09/13/2019 Filled Filled with Passport RN starting 11/1/2021
= S = = 1 interview scheduled furr‘f!2_3!- . Applicant will start
Information Technology Help Desk/Suppart 03/03/2021 Filled e 8/16/2021 e =
— - 4 interviews canducted. Anticipating an offer being
F: 021 il
abdiles FagHHES MEniRar 05/02,2 Fiflad presented Friday 5/28/21, Orientation will start 07/12/21
Business Office Remote Biller 04/02/2021 Filled Candidate orfentation 5/27/21
Business Office Referral Specialist 04/13/2021 Filled Candidate orientation 5/27/21
Offer letter written up 7/21/21, waiting on clarification from
Business Office Clinic Biller 04/21/2021 Filled Manager on proposed wage. Candidate accepted and will
start orientation 8/16/21
. 3 interviews scheduled for the week of 6/21/21 Candidate
Administration Executive Assistant 06/07/2021 Filled will start orientation 07/01/21
Rehab Physical Therapist 05/15/2021 Filled Signed offer letter, start date August 16, 2021
Rehab Speech Language Pathologist 05/31/2021 Filled signed offer letter, start date August 16, 2021
Clinic MA-C 05/28/2021 Filled Candidate started 06/15/21
Clinic MA-C 07/15/2021 Filled Filled with LPN, candidate started 10/4/2021
Nursing NA-C Noc Shift 07/06/2021 Filled Posted and fillad with per diem internal candidate
i rt ori
Facilities Housekeeper 07/22/2021 Filled ?I:;;;;ipted i candicatesylllsiararentaticn
Rehab OT/COTA 07/29/2021 Open Not Currently advertising for position
Lab MLT 07/30/2021 Closed Unable to fill at this time
Lab Temporary Lab Assistant 08/05/2021 Open Filled with internal candidate
" 3 Offer accepted and candidate will start arfentation
Facilities Hospital Engineer 08/20/2021 Gpen 01/27/2022
Offer accepted and candidate will start orientation
. i iled
Business Office HIM Tech 09/01/202 Fille: 01/27/2022
Clinic MA-C 09/07/2021 Filled Filled with an NAC that started 10/18/2021
Nursing NA-C Noc Shift 10/13/2021 Filled Filled with agency NAC 03/08/22
Business Office Biller 11/11/2021 Filled Candidate will complete orientation 12/13/2021
Clinic Clinic Manager 12/01/2021 Filled Hired internal, candidate started 01/17/2022
IT Tech 12/02/2021 Filled Candidate accepted offer and started 12/15/2021
Clinic RN, LPN, OR MA-C 01/17/2022 Open




East Adams Rural 603 South Adams

Ritzville, Washington 99169
Healthcare

CEOQ Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
March 23, 2022

February was a difficult month as we assumed it would be. However, we made more
improvements in Revenue Cycle that are part of the Finance report. Toward the end of the month
outpatient procedures across the state started picking up and we also admitted more patients. We are
hopeful March will be better and future months improving as the healthcare system picks up steam.

You may have heard that Senate Bill 5751 failed to pass this session which is a huge win for us.
We are fortunate to not have the difficult staffing situations that larger facilities do and this bill would
have had a very significant and negative impact on us. We are certainly concerned about the safety of
staff, but the larger focus really needs to be on growing the workforce so we have the ability to change
staff/patient ratios. In that effort we support more Nurse training initiatives, the possibility of hosting
nursing students as well as finding ways to support the much needed wages for Nurse Educators across
the state.

~ Hopefully you have noticed an increase in our marketing and advertising as well. We have
pushed a number of new pieces in the newspaper, regional magazines, community guides, website and
of course social media. We also heard back on our application for federal funds for the mobile clinic. We
are pleased to announce that we did receive the full amount and are nearly fully funded for the project.
This is due to grants and other funding sources to which we applied for over the past year. A
tremendous amount of work went into getting this funding and we are excited to move forward. The
agenda includes an item for approval of purchase for the mobile unit.

Several of us are attending the NW Rural Health Conference for the first time in a couple of
years and Thursday will begin the Board Retreat. We are excited for these opportunities to grow,
educate and plan. We look forward to meeting in-person!

As always, it is a privilege to serve the board and our community.

Respectfully,

L

Corey Fedie, CEO



II.

I11.

IV.

VI

VIL

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA
Adams County Public Hospital District #2
March 16, 2022

Call to Order

Attendance

Review/approve meeting minutes: February 2022
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: February 2022
Financial Statements: February 2022

Additional Information

1. Discussion - Mobile Clinic Purchase

Adjourn



Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
March 16, 2022

I. Call to order

Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Hospital District #2 to
order at 12:34 p.m.

II. In Attendance - Virtual Meeting

Jerry Crossler, Board Member; Dan Duff, Board Member; Corey Fedie, CEQ; Kim Polanco, CFO,
Colene Hickman, Revenue Cycle Manager, Kelly Wiggins, Interim Revenue Cycle Manager

Absent: Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee Member;
III. Review and Approve meeting minutes: February 2022

a) See attached- Jerry Crossler moved to approve the February 2022 meeting minutes, Dan Duff
seconded the motion, motion passed.

IV. Review Warrants and Vouchers: February 2022
a) See attached- Dan Duff moved to approve, Jerry Crossler seconded the motion, motion passed.
V. Financial Statements: February 2022

a) See Attached — Kim reported details in the CFO Report. February business resulted in a Net Loss
of ($55,996) and an Operating Loss of ($167,509) for the month. Kim described the pain
management claims recovered from prior months. Kim also described the GAAP requirement for
revenue recognition and the estimated uncollectible revenue which included an explanation for the
increase in gross and net AR days. While these KPIs are higher temporarily the measures represent
new revenue and a higher percentage of collectible revenue than in previous years. These KPlIs
will be dropping in the future moving toward goals set for the year. Kim reported the reduction of
bad debt expense as well as the lower expenses and continued higher contract nursing expense.

VI. Additional Information

a) Discussion — Mobile Clinic Purchase — Corey discussed the grant revenues awarded to fund the
mobile health clinic and the proposed purchase request for the board meeting this month. The
Committee agreed to move forward with a request to the Board.

VII. Adjourn
Dan Duff moved to adjourn, Jerry Crossler seconded. Meeting adjourned at 1:08 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by Kim Polanco



Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
February 16, 2022

I. Call to order

Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Hospital District #2 to
order at 12:42 p.m.

II. In Attendance - Virtual Meeting

Jerry Crossler, Board Member; Dan Duff, Board Member; Corey Fedie, CEO; Kim Polanco, CFO,
Colene Hickman, Revenue Cycle Manager, Kelly Wiggins, Interim Revenue Cycle Manager

Absent: Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee Member;
III. Review and Approve meeting minutes: January 2022

a) See attached- Jerry Crossler moved to approve the January 2022 meeting minutes, Dan Duff
seconded the motion, motion passed.

IV. Review Warrants and Vouchers: January 2022

a) See attached- Brief discussion on payables and some specific warrants issued. Jerry Crossler
moved to approve, Dan Duff seconded the motion, motion passed.

V. Financial Statements: January 2022

a) See Attached — Kim reported details in the CFO Report. January business resulted in a Net Loss of
($243,528) for the month and an Operating Loss of ($361,497). Kim described the figure in the
swing bed revenue line as it includes adjustments for prior month change in level of care for a
couple of patients which reduced the total revenue for the month. Corey and Kim briefly
described the Medicare swing bed cost to charge ratio and its effect on the financial statements in
the deductions to revenue. Brief discussion about the key performance indicators.

b) Kelly described the collections process and the Washington laws and timeframe regarding charity
and collections. The District has specific Medicare guidelines to follow as well.

¢) Brief discussion on remaining COVID grant funds applicable to 2022.

d) Corey described some of the difficulties with revenues and expenses and how the pandemic still
affects operations considerably especially with contract nursing expense. Corey also described
additional services the District is looking to add for the community.

VI. Additional Information



a) 2020 Audit Update — The draft 2020 audit report was received on February 15™ and will be
presented to the Board by the auditors, DZA, at the next Board Meeting.

b) Accounting and Payroll Software Updates — The payroll software implementation planned go-
live date continues to be planned for April 1. The accounting software implementation has been
moved from March to May to ensure adequate testing and training are in place before the
transition.

VIL. Adjourn
Jerry Crossler moved to adjourn, Dan Duff seconded. Meeting adjourned at 1:27 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by Kim Polanco



EARH

Check Number

0000063588
0000063589
0000063590
0000063591
0000063592
0000063593
0000063594
0000063595
0000063596
0000063597
0000063598
0000063599
0000063600
0000063601
0000063602
0000063603
0000063604
0000063605
0000063606
0000063607
0000063608
0000063609
0000063610
0000063611
0000063612
0000063613
0000063614
0000063615
0000063616
0000063617
0000063618
0000063619
0000063620
0000063621
0000063622
0000063623
0000063624
0000063625
0000063626
0000063627
0000063628
0000063629
0000063630
0000063631
0000063632

Vendor Name

A-L COMPRESSED GASES
ALSCO

AMERISOURCEBERGEN
Automated Accounts Inc

BOB'S TV & APPLIANCE

Backus Marketing & Design
CARDINAL HEALTH
CENTURYLINK

CONSOLIDATED DISPOSAL SVCS

Capital Group Retirement Plan Services

Carol Templin

Clearwater Springs

DATAPRO SOLUTIONS INC
DAVEY, TRUDY L

Dorcey Hunt

EARH INSURANCE & PENSION
EMPLOYEE FUND
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPT.
Emergency Medical Products
FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP
FIRST CHOICE HEALTH

FISHER HEALTHCARE

Family Support Registry
HFMA

Health Carousel, LLC

Hospital Services Corporation
Joshua Brownlowe

K.C. Charles, Inc

LocalTel Communications
MILLIMAN, INC

MedWorxs

NW Rural Health Conference
Nanosonics, Inc.

NextGen Healthcare, Inc
OMNI STAFFING SERVICES, INC.
OWENS & MINOR

Pacific Office Automation INC
Quadient Finance USA, Inc
QuadraMed

RDO Equipment Co.
RICOH USA INC

SKILL SURVEY INC.

SPHC Service

STAPLES

UP TO DATE

Check Date
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022

Check Amount

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
S
$
S
S
s
s
s
s
$
$
s
s
s
$
s
s
S
$
s
5
s
$
9
s
s
s
s
S
$
$
s
s
S
S
S
s
$
s

463.26
572.95
7,185.67
266.30
81.27
422.00
160.93
6,227.40
429.00
187.50
3,452.00
295.63
7,051.32
80.30
3,760.00
23,527.67
106.00
5,081.15
675.09
41.25
27.08
3,219.18
92.76
455.00
8,571.36
2,400.00
123.80
3,897.72
197.20
642.60
788.00
1,150.00
536.25
1,803.60
18,412.85
13,108.28
1,229.83
210.00
22,514.06
73.33
35.59
788.00
1,804.18
557.39
719.04



0000063633
0000063634
0000063635
0000063663
0000063664
0000063665
0000063666
0000063667
0000063668
0000063669
0000063670
0000063671
0000063672
0000063673
0000063674
0000063675
0000063676
0000063677
0000063678
0000063679
0000063680
0000063681
0000063682
0000063683
0000063684
0000063685
0000063686
0000063687
0000063688
0000063689
0000063690
0000063691
0000063692
0000063693
0000063694
0000063695
0000063696
0000063697
0000063698
0000063699
0000063700
0000063701
0000063702
0000063703
0000063704
0000063705
0000063706

United Health Care

Vitalant

Western States Equipment Co.
A-L COMPRESSED GASES
ABILITY NETWORK INC
ADAMS COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
AION Women's Health

ALSCO

AVISTA UTILITIES

Aaron Demeurers

Aaron Demeurers

Automated Accounts Inc
BASIN REFRIGERATION
BRONCO FARM SUPPLY

BW BRONCO INN

Backus Marketing & Design
Beacon Management, LLC
Bettina Mays

Beverly Kelley

Bradley O'Neill

Bright Light Solutions
CAREFUSION

CENTURYLINK

Canon Medical Systems
Capital Inventory

Caravan Health

Chauna Carlson

Clay Cousins

DENNY'S 6870

DINGUS, ZARECOR & ASSOCIATES PLLC
EAP Consulting L.L.C.

EARH INSURANCE & PENSION
ECOLAB

FERRELLGAS

FIRST CHOICE HEALTH

Family Support Registry
Granger, Greg

Health Carousel, LLC

Holistic Pain Management of Colorado LLC
Hunt, Dorcey

INCYTE PATHOLOGY

INLAND IMAGING BUSINESS Associates
Jackson Physician Search
Jennifer Verhey

lohn Pierre

Johnson Law Group

Juanita Lyle

02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/04/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022

-(.n-m-(.n-m-mm-u‘:-m-m-mm-m-m-mmmmmmmmmmmmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

45,673.33
616.00
480.38
185.16

1,159.36
5,642.15
7,665.00
605.62
2,502.28
200.00
50.00
270.30
611.28
1,305.89
769.93
25.00

13,182.75

139.00
40.00
77.28

350.00

2,324.16
5,405.35
7,539.81
490.00
5,000.00
50.00
25.00
41.55
13,500.00
4,550.00

20,209.48

717.67

1,392.26
62.40
92.76
49.14
4,942.08
30,780.00
50.97
700.00
1,902.40
2,500.00
100.00
35.00
2,500.00
44.00



0000063707
0000063708
0000063709
0000063710
0000063711
0000063712
0000063713
0000063714
0000063715
0000063716
0000063717
0000063718
0000063719
0000063720
0000063721
0000063722
0000063723
0000063724
0000063725
0000063726
0000063727
0000063728
0000063729
0000063730
0000063731
0000063732
0000063733
0000063734
0000063735
0000063736
0000063737
0000063738
0000063739
0000063740
0000063741
0000063742
0000063743
0000063744
0000063745
0000063746
0000063747
0000063748
0000063749
0000063750
0000063751
0000063752
0000063753

Judy Watkins

Kara Pavone

Kurtis Staley

Kurtis Staley

Leticia Fanucchi

MEDICATION REVIEW

Makayla Johnson

Mecham, Matthew

Melvin Klettke

MultiMedical Systems, LLC
NORCO INC

Nicholas ] Meyers

OMNI STAFFING SERVICES, INC.
OXARC

PARA HealthCare Analytics, LLC
PETTY CASH - H

PHD UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

PHD WORKERS COMPENSATION
Providence Health and Services
RITZVILLE DRUG

RITZVILLE HARDWARE
RITZVILLE JOURNAL
RITZVILLE TIRE COMPANY
RITZVILLE, CITY OF

RURAL HEALTH CLINIC ASSOC OF WA
Riley Lamb

Ritzville Akins

Rogers Machinery Company, Inc
SENSKE

SPHC Service

STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE
Samaritan Healthcare

Teresa Mancinelli Ryan

Teresa Ryan

Todd Mayer

Todd Mayer

Todd Nida

Travis Riggle

Tyler Wabel

US Foods

WASHTUCNA, TOWN OF

WHIT

ALSCO

AMERISOURCEBERGEN

AVISTA UTILITIES

Access Information Protected
Avanos Medical, Inc.

02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/22/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022

mmm-m-m-m-m-m-m-t.nmmmmmmmmmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

5.00
44.57
10.00
18.25
12.61

9,767.69
15.00
109.00
176.05
1,637.96
238.50
50.00
12,928.47
26.63
2,500.00
20.00
1,870.00
2,846.00
575.00
356.60
657.55
2,219.00
622.87
1,395.33
500.00
162.00
47.09
612.90
140.40
403.60
7,082.10
116.00
60.00
39.00
10.00
10.00
489.99
122.97
33.72
1,469.59
156.43
8,380.50
1,730.78
7,028.30
8,299.55
164.62
1,241.57



0000063754
0000063755
0000063756
0000063757
0000063758
0000063759
0000063760
0000063761
0000063762
0000063763
0000063764
0000063765
0000063766
0000063767
0000063768
0000063769
0000063770
0000063771
0000063772
0000063773
0000063774
0000063775
0000063776
0000063777
0000063778
0000063779
0000063780
0000063781
0000063782
0000063783
0000063784
0000063785
0000063786
0000063787
0000063788
0000063789
0000063790
0000063791
0000063792

BRONCO FARM SUPPLY
COBRA Management Services, LLC
Change Healthcare

Cory Kramer

DATAPRO SOLUTIONS INC
DT Micro

Danielle Scrupps

Debra McDonald

Dorcey Hunt

Evelyn Schmidt

FIRST CHOICE HEALTH

FISHER HEALTHCARE

Fedie, Corey

GREENWALT, PATSY
Granger, Greg

Health Carousel, LLC

Joyce Shepherd
LANDAUER INC

Lynn Greenwalt

MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC
Myrtle Gustafson

NextGen Healthcare, Inc
Nuance Communications, Inc
OWENS & MINOR

PC Connection Sales Corporation
Pacific Office Automation INC
RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC

Rebecca Colbert

Rose Johnson

SPRAGUE ANNUAL

STAPLES

TIERPOINT

Travelers CL Remittance Center
U.S. BANCORP

VERIZON WIRELESS
VIAVANT, PETER

Victor Perez

WAYSTAR

02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022

mm-m-mmmmmmmmm«mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

1,323.48
268.00
421.26

25.00
4,696.22
1,155.00

40.00

30.00
4,560.00

66.10

5.60

7,574.23

215.40
65.52
71.37

7,964.00

33.06

181.13

5.33

927.25
10.00

5,036.39
258.12

2,568.97

2,966.81

1,229.83
960.08
239.76

50.00

1,400.00
160.00

1,072.80
640.00
350.00

12,292.04
1,264.69
9,300.00

41.40

87.30

475,937.86



Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2

DBA: East Adams Rural Healthcare
Ritzville, WA

Unaudited Financial Statements
for

The Two Months Ended, February 28, 2022

Certification Statement:

To the best of my knowledge, | certify for the hospital that the attached financial statements do not contain
any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact that would make the financial
statements misleading. | further certify that the financial statements present in all material respects the

financial condition and results of operation of the hospital and all related organizations reported herein.

Certified by:

Kimberly Polanco, CHFP

Chief Financial Officer




Table of Contents

East Adams Rural Healthcare PAGE 1
Ritzville, WA
The Two Months Ended, February 28, 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW PAGE 2-3
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - YEAR-TO-DATE , PAGE 4
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - 13 MONTH TREND PAGE 5
BALANCE SHEET PAGE 6
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS PAGE 7
KEY OPERATING STATISTICS PAGE 8 & 9
DETAILED STATEMENT OF REVENUE & EXPENSES PAGE 10



East Adams Rural 003 South Adams
Ritzville, Washington 99169

Healthcare 509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
March 16, 2022

FEBRUARY 2022 FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

February Financial Status

East Adams Rural Healthcare’s February business resulted in a Net Loss of ($55,996) for the month and ($239,794) for the
first two months of the year. Operations resulted in a loss of ($167,509) for the month and ($468,985) for the year. The
District has a negative total margin of (13.9%) and negative operating margin of (31.36%) year to date. As previously
reported, the year began with additional restrictions due to the COVID surge, however service delivery volumes have
increased in February over January and the increases have maintained in March and are expected to continue.

The District has 223 days cash on hand of which 27 days are Medicare Advance Payments recouped at 25% of Medicare
payments each month. To date 56% of the advanced funds have been paid back to CMS with $887,863 remaining to be
paid.

Accounts Receivable

Gross Patient AR increased $352,511 or 8.4%. Net Patient AR decreased ($125,261) or 7.2%. Gross Accounts Receivable
Days increased to 147 due to capturing revenue previously unrecognized for pain management service claims for prior
months. This increase is temporary as those claims were billed in early March and collection is anticipated within 60 days.
Net Patient Accounts Receivable Days increased to 90 due to a reduction in the estimated percentages for uncollectible
accounts. With a full year of utilizing an efficient revenue collection process and the clean-up of old accounts receivable we
have reliable historical collection trends by payer and have revised the estimated percentages of collectible accounts
receivable. In addition to this, the recognition of additional pain management service revenue has driven the days figure
higher.

Accounts receivable over 120 days old represent 39% of the receivables which is a 1% increase from January. Many of the
pain management balances are in this category, have recently been billed, and will be resolved in the near future.

Expenses
February expenses were $919,761, which is 9% below budget. The reduction in expenses from budget are primarily in

salaries and wages, reduced estimated bad debt, and lower repairs and maintenance expense. These are partially offset by
an increase in contract nurse staffing, ER staffing, and audit expenses.

Grant Funds
The District was awarded and received $100,000 for the Empire Capital Grant. These funds have been recorded as Deferred
Revenue until the funds are spent on the planned mobile clinic.

Best Regards,

Kimberly Polanco, CHFP



cv/.819'L $  %BSBED- {Z1€'%82) $ ¢eGvv ¢ (¥6.652) S  %VS8lE- 619'18) & ¢cz9Ge¢ § (966G5) & (L05€8l) $
(€82'09) ¢  %B6'L oF¥'v ¢ gGi'vez ¢ LeL'sZe §  %IL0- (c98) ¢ 9/€ZLL S EIS'LLL $ B96/LLL 8
[CEN %000 = - g %000 - - = -
2 %000 - = S %000 - 5 = -
- %000 - B = %00°0 - “ - =
zv %GE 65E zzlk e 9G 1 %8100} 682 Ll 90¢ R4
96L'ZLL %559 80L'EL 8€0'002 gvl'ele %6L L1 88L'Ll 610001 20211 6€6'L01L
(cea'se) %29 GE" (162°8) 089'%72 688'Gl %00°001- (ove'z)) ovE'ZL = 693°Gl
926'6.8'L $  %ZZ 09l (8g.'882) ¢ (/zZ'08L) & (986'88%) $  %6O'EH (062°08) & (e5.'98) ¢ (60s'Z9L) ¢ (9/v'L08) §
vIZ PPl §  %.8Z 0LL'8s $ 999'z207 $ LJG¥96'L $ %906 £86'L6 $ wpe'Ll0'L S L9L'6L6  § SLBtrO'L 8
(£18¢) %84°E9 ZFSE £64'G 1102 %9969 ¥E6' ) 9/l Zv8 69L°1
(998°'22¥) %16 LLG 098'Gel 0vSs'9e (0ze'601) %S¥'G 18 0LZ'80l 0.zZ'cl (o6'v6) (ose'vL)
200'G %GG 9L L- (zoL's) £68'y G650l %EE €G- (g0g'L) ory'Z 1GL'E 78's
(281'12) %169l 0ge's 6£6'0¢ 50.'6Z %0."8¢- (£86'G) 891Gl o' L2 Lge'y
G/6'L9 %LGY 716'2 L#2'€9 £Z8'09 %SG ¥ &¥Y'L 0/8'LE LZ¥'08 90%'0¢
Zev's %68 ve- (zs¥'L) 7£8'S 982’2 %1829 (zes'L) L16'T 67.L'Y 1£8'2
966'8l %86 Zh- (Leo's) Liv'ze Zv0'Ze %807l 8/G°L g0Z'LL 1296 ¥Ly'ee
9zZ0'FL L %06°8 16021 ZEP'GElL GLE'SZ) %06°8 620'9 912'/9 189°19 189'19
0L0°€l Y%LLLG 9£0'0) ¥8E'61L 8ve'6 %B6° LY 690'% 269'6 £29's Gzl'e
6ZLve %BG e (6Lz'zlL) ¥22'GE SYS'Ly %EE'E9- (981'L1) Z99'LL 818'8z 56981
21092 %GL LT 0S'ZL £98'vi 3R> %¥E by ov6'6 lev'ze S8zl 8z6'61
(zgg'L€) %G9'¥ 660'G 095'601 197'701 %2G'G zZz0'c 084'%5 861G ¥0.'2S
16)'L¥ %.L0°€Z1- (690'62) 687279 gLE'erl %z 99 (gee'12) gzlL'ze Z9ov'es 958'68
102'002 %Z6'9¢- {066'19) 62'0€2 6S2'Z62 Y% Ee- (o8¥'se) GzL'GLL #09'€5 ) GE9'8E )
68869 %¥8'8L- (gze'ow) LEO'PLE 6GE'VST %416 (LLL'9) 910'201 98L'cLL rAA A
98c'¥e0' L %G0'8 GlLele 069'600°L 9/£'826 %5Z'8 cra' Ly S¥8'¥0S Z0Z'co¥ 7.11'Go¥
008'€Z8'Z $  %E8'8L- (gog'obe) ¢ LoP'ZPR'L $ 26G'GEPL $  %¥98L- (gec'z/l) & LBS'¥Z6 $ ¢Sges. $ oveer. $
(160'6£2) %E¥ 64" (¥98'%9) 999'18 z08'9l Y%E YL- (oge'0g) £e8'0r 11¥°0) GZE'9
168'290'C $  %zZ0'9l ¥00'282 $ GS6.'09.°L $ 082'8i¢'L $  %Z09 Ze6'llL ¢ 852688 $ 9/LlpL $ GlOLEL S
(8e8'70.°1) %8L POLL (880'166) (9€1789) 756256 %26 LOSZ (G98°0.9) {890'62) 164179 GGl'162
€60'8GE'L $ %S9 L¥ ¥80'60. $ 669'20.°L $ ESRALIFEZ $ %88'L9 £98'82¢ ¢ 069'vS8 § €£/6'¢8e’l $ 0/1'820'L $
860752 L %EG VS G89°/LL ¥919lE'L 6¥8'€S0C %2308 9/8'1€G Z80'859 8G6'681°L 16EEYS
G02'L %E1'G69 16268 gee'zl /8086 %66°285 ¥£6'6E 8919 2012y G86'GS
890'€01L %Z8'¥ GolL'e 8GG6'9Z1 £99'2¢l %25 L (ggL's) 6.Z'€9 #6075 695'8L
(/59'21) %GE LL- (gz2'sLL) 681°/Z2 LOF'LG %£9°9G- (£22'99) GG6'SLL 62,05 8cL
6EE'S %E.L'89¢ 992'G. $ ZILP'oZ $ 8/9'G6 $  %BY.LSE ¥ep'oc ¢ 90Z'0L $ 069'9Fr $ 8868y S
QLA a8N % _ 23UBLIEA _ 195png _ [enoy 1BA % _ 3oUBLIRA _ 198png _ [enyy Yo 37
1BaA 1seT uoljewIou| 81eq 01 JBs A uoljeuwlloju| a1eq 03 Yuop Yiuoy Joud

# 30Vd

zz0z ‘gz Aueniged 'papug SUUO oML dYL
Buipug pouad ay3 Jod
suoijeladQ Jo JuswWsiels
Z "ON 1sIq [endsoH oland Aunod swepy

(sso) awoou| 12N

swioou| Buieiadp-uop [B101

fuadold 10 8|ES UO (S$S07T)/UIRD)

8|eS UO ssoT/ulE) DOV
suoljeuoq

awoou| 1salay|

awoou| AnaT Xe

snuanay dQuoN Jsyl0 g UBID

awoou| BuneledQ-uoN
(ss07) swaou| BuneladQ

sasuadxg BuneladQ |eloL
18Ul
asuadx3 1gaq pegd
jusy
S9SUS0IT P Saxe |
1sal8ju|
sang/|enel]/uoieanpg
20uEInsu|
uonepaidsqg
Bunaxiey 3 Buisianpy
samN
@ouBUSIUIE| PUE SllEday
salddng
S924 |BuUDISSaj0id
sasInSsg peseyodind
sjyauag askoldws
sabep\ pue saleleg
sasuadxgy

anusaay Bunesado (2101
anuanay BuneladQ J84l0
anuanay BunelsdQ J8yl0

anuanay eSS JUSlIEd 18N
snuansy wWol suoionpad

anuanay Jusned ssolo [ejoL
se0inag Jusneding Asejlouy
seoinag Juanedu Aejouy
s801BS iUl D/ueldIsAyd
anuansy wooy pagbuimg
ssolneg Juanedul Alleg

anuanay S01AI9G Juaned




Teeroed] © ShiBloT & I00oh § 199609 © (058l § G6c59 & OEooee © 7bBSo] S (905616] § (POOEg9E) S (poopLOl © UerBel 1 § (Eogve]l § ceecee § (GZecdl § IrL108) § (ss07) awoau| 18N
coa'67z  © (68008) &  GPESOE § EISLLL $ B98ALL $ bPOTLOL S OZOWZZ § BSCY6 S £9TS6  § $ES90L § 2SS § L4CAVEL S O0BY4S  § TZOMGZ § LIG'LAL § ELS'0LL  § SWOOU| BURRISAQ-UON [EOL
- (gec'eel) - - B = - - = - - = - - - - dolid a|eg Uo ssoUED
- - - - - - - < - - - - - - - 2|eg Uo Sso/UIES) D0Vl
1.9 - - - - - - = 3 - - - - - - - suoljeucq
sl z¥ pid g0€ Il iz 8 g g g ] 8> 2 oL €l ph suwoou| 1saleiy|
srLElT 964'TLL OFL's0kb L02'bLL 6€6'L0L 95.'v6 POr'v6 £5€'76 9eE'Ys S2E'PE LLE'YS LiTELL £iv'L9 gee'/61 SPLLLL 6657041 SWOIU| ANST XBL
6885l & lgeo'BE) §  Z9SEBL $ - § esgsl $ Lp8iLE § 809BZL § - $ €25 $ oogzk & - $ GZFOLLS - $ /G986 $ 2SE09 0§ - § Aey dQUON JaWiO B WeID

slWoou| BuneladQ-UoN
{ses'eoy) & 925'6/9'L ¢ (£86'557) § (60S/9L) § (9b'L0E) S (SZZ/C0'M)S OLE'RLL § (20209L) § (B9'809) & (BEG'E9v) § (44L'604) § (020'8/) § (ESM'ES) 8 ELELy  § (9e@'eez) § (0SETUb) § (ss07) 8Wocy| Bunessdo
LIEWOE'L § vIZHYL'L §  EES'ZROLS L9I6LE § 9ISVHOLS J08'688'L © B90Z'LS6 & 999°/50°L § £28'060°L § B9EPLZLS ZOVPEZ'L $ €EV18S S Zyb'Ble  § F09T/8 & LEEO0L. $ 800'LLL §  S9SUsdxg BUjeledQ =0l
1oe (Z187%] €56 Zr8 6911 EEO 968 I8 EE] 629 0EE + 616 GIE L E 26¢ 1ZE ¥ B0
(0ze'601) {ge8'Ley) [=ra ) (0v6'v6) (oge'¥L) z62 ors'se BLYZL VBL'VE 28052 £98'LY BLLGL (esg'a) (LB2'ggl)  (slo'gzk)  LBL'vd) asusdx3 jqeQ peg
565704 800's 70B'¥ LSL'E #58'9 vZL'E ¥28't vZ9't 119 ¥Z9'y ¥29'% g98'y sal't 86'8 veT'e 80}'Y sy
S0L'SE (481'12) vrE'rL vSb'Lg sz 885°0E 08L'6 €lLo'sl 090'st SL9'LL 90€'L L68'gl 528’y Lro'elL 80202 5672 S8sUBI B SAXEL
428'09 §16'19 v.0'LE L2r'0e 90F08 9e7'08 osl'le yLLLE be'Le 0zZ'LE SEZ'LE gLz'le z9Z'LE iorAtt> £LZ'1E 9zZ'LE 158l
98Z'L Zer'e 605°Z BFL'% IES'T 86T 169'} yEB'E 0zz'e oer 8rl'z LIEE 6082 BLE'L oer'L 8T sang/|enel | /uonesnp3
TFO'TE 966'8) $5LTL i29'6 riy'ze 6651 595'8L ¥60'L 816'C 895, 895/ £08'82 666'L 6L5'BL 80€'8 6L0°0} aouRInsuy|
SLE'EZL 920'7LL §28'69 189'L9 18919 9ZL'E9 82.'€9 8ZL'E9 20v'e9 BEB'BL 827’99 12¥'99 8Zy'99 12v'99 8zv'99 0LF'99 ucleloaldag
8re'’6 0.0'cl 0z9'L £29'¢ szL'e L9t 9IET L9Z'0L $ES'ZTL BLG'Y LZe'8 05+'s Sil'8 178’8 8E6'L £78'9 sunae g ulsiuaApy
g 6ZL'VE aLz'el aye'se c6g'8l OLE'LL FIG°LL S96'6 lz8'ze 8267k TL9'LL $0Z'8L 1S8'EE ceg'sl rLa'sl PELOT !
ELY'ZE Llo'ee sge'ol S8r'Zh 8z6's) 662’5 L ore'sl 8Lyl 8.8'0z T6L'GL S0E'Le EFO'EL 9gk'LL Z55'LL z0Z'sh 606'04 8oUBUBIUIEIY PUE Sueday
bor 0L (zag'Le) 8L6'9S 85L'LS $04'28 19v'282 15L's1 ¥Z6'99 880'.6 0.8'sk L0v'9E pSL'6YL) 95146 €26'LS ovL'zZe P19 sa||ddng
sle'erl 18L'ip 106'88 Zov'es 9c8'68 8yl Z65'98 EPEELL 851's6 ZEL'ZLL 0ET'E0L THE'SE 8elL'ze Lze'as #88'GE ¥ES'ZT 5394 |eUoISSaj0ld
6£2'25C L0.'002 296'661 ¥09'€51 GE9'BEL ZeL'ssT vSS'sTL ZrisLe LGF'85 1 e i) L9691 509'vEL €LL'66 0B0'E6L 6L5°Z€EL #£0'G8 s301AIBS paseyaInd
BSE'PST 688'69 855'50L 9BL'ELL ZLLLPL 82TLL L0z'88 18€'1S £EF'SEl 0S¥’ 16 ELSFYL 862'8¢ €/6'e} 829'59 fAZACE] LEE'LS siyauag aaA0|dWw3
9/8926 § SBEVEOL &  vEEEPE § ZOZESF $ vLLSOr § 068'GZS § SISy § 6S6'OZF § ZrRZ0F § OLEESE § GEE'9/S § L6PU9C § EWWOSE  § Le6'08F & 099G ¢ OZE0SE § sabep pue saliees
sasuadxy
Z66'S60'L & OOE'EZET §  OLL9LL § ZSTIS. § ObEeR. S 6/5789 S LL0GZLL S bOV'/E8 8 bSU'BSY S OEb'Sy. $ SOZ'GEG § ESER00 S 6/2'99 § BIG'ELE § S6V'OLy § [pO'B6Z §  9nusAsy Bujeisdo [eiol
Z089L  § \l606ec) $  ¥OOLE § ZZPOk § Gec9 G (G6ZB] § GBLGh § €v899¢ § 995S. § 6EBO0L  § Z8ZW § cicpe § pves § Llc0l $ el6ic S ¢l98 § enusasy DUNEISCO JBUIO
anuaaay buneiadg Jauio
06L8/v' & 16B'Z90'C § 0Lk § 9ilUbl $ SLOMEL 6 vEROLL S £Z80L/'L ¢ 0Z9lEe $ e8vZly § L6GYEL § £0048S B LyL'BIS $ PEECUS. § J90'C06 $ pESepy & G/668C S A2y 9IIAISS UBlEd 18N
Se6766  § G000 S I0LI6 § [ALThS S SSUlez S ([Ev002) § (0-1598) § FI6ZST  § LG0Tl § L.885C § 72310 § (€95 iv] § 88cesh § IGLiZ B CrCcic § IGHE8Y §  9NUSASY woy suoipnpag
EpLLIPT § €50°8SE'L §  ELY'eY8 § €/G'6BSL S 04LG20'LS 9500/5 § CR0'CZS S ¥ESEB. 0§ BISSE9 $ BOPEE0’L S 82STLL $ GJSIES $ TTO606 S BS0'LE6  $ G9/099 § STL'BLL $ SNUSASYIUSKEd SSCID 2101
BveEE0C 85075C b 971059 BG668L'L  LBEEYE GZSBEE BZL'IES B96Z19 FIEREE] €50°9/Z Y7 096 ¥19%05 Zrv 629 BIZELD Z0L 10S 9E6'958 Mg JUBlediNQ AJE(lIDUY
£80'85 S02'L FLLGL 2012y 586'GS 0L0°'bL 89L'0L SPE'LL 8p6'L Li¥0L $95'8 520'9 6FS 008'E} ebL'gL £ar's 3991AJ8S uBiEdU| AlE|jlouY
E99'ZEL 890'€0} 660'LL ¥60'+S 695'8.L 819'62 0gE'ECt 0pE'9s £98'88 L26Y0L SLS'ER Ws'LL szior 9BLEL vGe'L8 LEE'PL S82|A18S Q1L D/uBIRISAYd
Lov'Le lzs921) 665'88 62.'0% 8€L 88421 18Z'EEL 1z9'e8 (=01 L90° €L OLL'YSL (5Z1'e9) 906'8EC £72'L02 gzi'es LPR'GE anusAsyY WooyY pagbuims
8/966 & BEED $ G9//L % 069%9F $ gesBr $ SS0ZL  § 0lS'eT  $ SLESL § SseTel  § 068F  § GESS s ozse $§ - ¢ 016'ZZ § Ge§S  § SeSS $  Sao|Meg jushedyl Alleq
— anuaAsy 9oIAaS Judled
JESASIUL | JESAISET | EREIERT] zZZ gsd gz uer d=Clal LZ AON LZ 100 Lg deg Lg bny Lz inr Lz unp LZ ABIN g Joy L2 el Lz a4
[ QLA | | Yion- gL _
$S07 ANY SWOONI 40 LNIWILYLS GINISWOD HLNOW €L z
S# 39vd SOINIMD LOMH1SIA B FHYOHLTVAH TvdNd SWVAY LSv3 .

Z 'ON 12141810 TvLIdSCH 0178nd ALNNOD SINVaY



(7£1'282)  %}'0- (eBF'EL) PLE'0SZ'EL  FOS'S0C'SL  9OY'TICEL  OPE'90/6L  6VD'S/ZSL  LOP'ELO6L  6Z0G/6'6L  £E9'SSZ0Z  /61'TEI0Z  TYE'LGL'0Z  vOL'EYE'0Z  098'9L'6L SL9'6996L
(685'4E2)  %9°0- (966'sS) Q0Z'zil'e  L0Z'89L'8  SeL'GWG'e  66E'¥AE'S  69G'SES'.  SL¥LGEL  BLE'POP'e  £26'/78'e 9/ 'Tyb's  0OZ'S0E'd  €96'/8E'S  896'GS0'B  €68'ALL'D
6V 069¢) %S 0% 966°55) €056Ee)  (Z0G €8 S7O0SPZ  0SCG8CZ  Och9sc T vOCZav .  6OLG98 |k ©/L8cce LCOcvBC ek v0B L  pigegs L 6L 9SSl EPL8L9L
095'ZSH'T %00 : 50.°1S6'®  60L1S6'8  GrLBEM'S  GPL'GEY'D  BPL'GEP'D  BYL'6EY'S  6PLB6KO  BVL'G6Y'D  EYL'BEK'S  6VL6BY'S  6rL'EEY'9  6YI'EBY'S  BYLGEV'S
58209 %0 S6E'0E 0EL'SZS.  9ESE6YL  LWE'ZOYL  LPG'ZE9'.  BOL'SE0'S  $80L00'  006'G/6L  SE@PYE.  LLAEL6.  PEE'E90'e  60Z'SE0'8  §80°/00'%  0SB'GI6'L

- %0 0 i
£8.'09 %F'0 S6E°08 0EL'SZZ'L  SEC'EE9. LG9  OvGTESL  GOL'BE0'S  pBO'Z00'  DSE'GEL  SEE'PPE'.  LLLELBL  bEC'EO0'S  60Z'ES0'® vBO'L00'E  096'G/6'L

= %00 4 0 [} 0 ol 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0
LE'G0H %P0 [49%4% 9/E'bSE'Z  GOZ'ZYE'Z  ZSLBSE'T  YAE'BOT'E  OLE'GSE'®  698'LAE  OGL'PES'E  vIQ'EAYE  OLL'S/ZTE  BETSZYy  LBGALY'Y  JOEPEYE  22@sise
T69E0L %l VL B00'BCE BELE0E OELVLE LBk BS8FLE 09F OLL 785 L} B0V GBL LZHELL eIl E0L BLF 9Z1E8k BVLEE 706 €6

E %00 ] 000'0S2 000'0SZ 000°052 000'0SZ 000'0%E 0000V 000°0V2 000'0¥2 000'0v2 0000V 000'0¥2 000°0¥2 000'0tE

- %0°0 = OPL'BEY OFL'8EY OpL'BER JZoObF'L  sz9'orb'l  LZO'ShY'L  [Zo'obp'h  LZO'ObP'L  [Z9'obP'L  GpE'ZEE'T  OVE'ZEE'T  BSY'pES’L  BSY'RZEL
(eeg'sh) %6'E- {0z5'65) SrLEOP'L  pOZ'EZS'l  GIS'ZeV'L  PLE'9SS'L  pOV'PPS'L  epe'Ee’t  YOW'OSLL  LZ6'TLLL BLZ'S0STL  9/8'00¢'L  0S9'80S'L  ZOE'ISLL pLBeVLL
(ESF'0BL)  %9TL- (LL€'1G) 95.'86€ £EL'85Y 621'685 loog'ssl)  (18L'ZS) oLi'g9 062'7L) (gog'srl)  (96'96) £06'201 BEV'ESL BLL'GLL SFS'LS
880782) %} 0- [CERE TIe 0806, FOSCOC6I ZOP7IC6l G0l BBl O0908C6) 6G6 706, 0BCU/66L ¢/995C0C GGV EEO0C 060864 0¢ LOSPyB0¢ SPSZpZBL  VBOOLSEBL
(210'96) %4'0" (£89'19) a/£'008's  pO0'ZZE'e  E6T'9S6'E  YOL'0BG'S  ZEQ'ES0'6  vIC'PLL'S  [9T'E¥0'6  OOE'EZL'6  €E9'6@lL'S  L90'92'6  @8Y'ZTEe's  GiB'vee's  EvElGr's

= %00 = = = = - = S = = = - - = =

- o\aD.D - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Z %00 ! g8L'er 88.'9F 88L'er 88.'9p 88.L'9% 88L'9v 88.L'9y 88L'gr 88L'9Y 88L'gy pgL'ot 8eL'or 89.'9y
(£10'g6) %40 (289'19) 6ES'El8'  9/7'S/8'd  S09'606'G  OLE'CKE'S  bPO'/0C'E  LGT'/00'F  6/5'086'2  @LY'9/0'6  ove'zri's  €/Z'B0Z'6  L0S'S/Z6  BZ0'GEE'®  SSrOvS
GZEECL) %80 Z8918) TT1952 8] (058 [00%) (Zheo00s) WIS Zhe ) (98L8Ie ) \Ge05I8 ) (950 16L L V81292 (6EEC09L) (2968ead) (PeGelvl) (L0V90rL (6i96eel)

B8SE'LZ %00 " S0Z'CPE'9L  SOZ'EVE'Ol  BPE'GLE'OL  O0EQ'GER'0L  OSE'GEE'OL GYE'ZES'Ol GEC'eV'9L  GEC'erL'OL GET'SV'OL  GET'BRL'OL  GETOML'GL PEL'FRLOL  YEL'PRLOL
%00
%00
(LL0'88L) %S0 86487 0e6'627'0L  Or2'LBC'OL  BOO'SLE'0L  £O0'86L0L  bGE'9ZZ0L  S88'D9S'0L  SZO'GES0L  999'CEL'LL  EES'Eyi Ll ZESEKG’LL  €L0TES'LL  DELTSE0L  ZrE'BIZOL
DLL}E v L) ZISVLE D 9078 87 58 0628 TEL 68 26295 YEZ 65 ETARCE] )] ()] o) ()]
062 %00 oSt cEl'688'L  €8GBES’L  GrpBER'l  CEZ'GSE'L  SOL'EES'l  LZU'BEE'.  L6e'8Se’l  BOL9ER'L  @6v'Ese’t  SBE'ses’t  89r'ess’h  gLb'ses't  OvE'LeRL
£ %00 [4 8Lz'eT 917’9z siLg'sT 71292 ELZ'9T fAkA-4 11292 0Lz'92 £0Z'92 loz'se 90Z'92 502'92 £02'92
$08'P1 %ET 125'8 Lig'eee 951'8LE PL8'LLE 65188 88L'l6 L¥S'E8 BL1'96 Zhy'68 876'L0L 8bp'L0Z ZLY'P0T 9LE'E02 8LL'E0T
89€'L0Z  %TVS 620'804 ELP'LOE ¥EE'B61 570'00L £96°LL £81'29 zoz'LoL oSk LEL 68v'0F (641'6%) 086°26H)  (€8E'9LL) 5G.'962 086'79C

- %0°0 - GzL'eee)  (9ZL'eES)  (GZL'ees)  (9zh'ese)  (9gh'ese)  l9ZM'eeE)  (Sel'eee)  (9zi'eeE)  (9gL'eee)  (9zi'esE)  (ZL'eee)  (9ZL'eeE)  (9Tl'Eed)

SY9'EIE  %ZE 0SZ' LT IB6'6B9'Z  LPITOW'E  SYE'SIEZ  SRTPSIT  CLUIOVET  SMB'SEET  ALUBSET  BLEWIZT  OPOUEL'T  OLE0ZE  8.Y'TETT  998'21ZT  LbY'SIET
(szL'osl)  %Z'L (Lez'sel) (6v2'028')) (980'sve't) (0zo'sls'l) (207'0vS'l) (ogeve's) (eog'zeg’t) (osz'vzs'l) (sso'see’s) (Zpi'esl'l) (2o@'vsz'h) (ese'ser’l) {ro0'sce’l) (5€6'1€0'2)
SLE'YLS %b'e Lis'ese OVE'DSS'T  6Z9'0TF  SO5'SO'Y  88Y'¥EZY  GLS'OLD'Y  BLL'€ZE'®  LPB'ZE0  9CE'ZTLE'S  ESEUTE®  ZLLCISE  POV'ELL'E  ELE'SHOY  .LSUvTw
(z62's08)  %l'S- (z98'€62) Gl5'8Sr'S  JICECL'S  L09'69T'C  pOY'SSE'd  L9L'Ov0'S  [28'8SE'9  69r'008'S  6YE'SAL.  ZOSLZLL  ¥OS'00LL  BSLOLYL  SESELL9 §L0'S90°9

aLk | % [ Jwedng zz 984 Tz uer 1z 93g LZ AON 1ZW0 Lz das LZ bny wzine Lz unp 1z Ael Lg Jdy (A= Iz ged
abueyn ]

199ys soueleg anneIedwo)

SOINITD LO1H1SIa B F¥YOHLTYIH TvdnNyd SWyAY LSv3
Z 'ON 1011S/a TWLIdSOH 0118nd ALNNOD SvavY

aouejeg
pund puy saniiqer jeoL

(Baueq)
asuejeg pund |ejoL
JBaj ualLng
SIEGA Jold
:LID143a) IDNYIvE ANnd

saniger] [eoL
spuog

aseaT [eded
qaQ uua) buo

SamIqerT JUaLNg (230l

sasuadx3 panuody Jalyio
Q1716 Uomod WaLng
sjuaWames

uoday 1500 AuEd PIUL

el pajejoy puy ||oifed

ajqeARd SIUNODDY
isapiger Juaung
s3uavii

S}ossY |ejol

juawainby
g Jueld ‘Apadold 1eJoL
S}8ssYy UBld BLSY
sS21001d U] USHINSUOD
AHadold U] Juswysanl|

JusWaINDg
g Jueld Apadold 13N
uoeIDaIdag PIBNWNODY
jualdinbg
% ‘sBuip|ing 'Auadold
sjassy 1930

S}essy juauny |ejoL
S}assYy JUaLNg BUI0
uenepaldag
papun4 Jod salssay
suonelsdQ) 104 anesay
Aojuanu|
a|qenla0ay sexel
sa|qeAlaDay Aled pAUL
s3|gBAIg0ay Ualed 18N
S[EMmoBNUOD
9 392 peg 10} S0UeMO||y
sjuaied
1903y SIUNOIOY
ysen buneladg
S}2SSY juaund
S13SSY

‘ajqe




oSh7ee L 060029/ ZLe6ZL'B ¢©ve 1Ge8 LOPLI6. Bebcez8 By el9B  LG0VS06  v68'G8G'6 3/2G955 0BFvee6 6.9¢v08 67826 L
9/1'819'. P9r'6ZL'S SLE'LSZ'®  SPSLLE'L  090'¥EE's  L.S'S/9'8  82E'PS0'6  L00'98G'S  96E'G9S'S ZE9'PES's  9SR'EF0'Ss  8GL'6Z6°L  9BY'GEST
(0L2'c62)  (p/g'605)  (950'ZEL) 869'6EE (so'zle)  (LP9's¥y)  (088°082)  (0G6'LES) 66%'02 9¥9'0E GZo'o6r'L  LZS'FLL £9Z'e.2'S
$6¢£'0¢ 2£0'E LiE (£29'50%)  865'LZ (586'20L) szL'Le gzZL'LE (€29's51) SZL'LE ¥20'L2 gZL'LE 666'C5
G6E0E GBE0E G6E 0% (€2o's07)  GBO'LE AN GZL'LE GZL'LE (€29'5G1) GZL'LE GZlL'LE GZL'LE (#68'8ES)
% (gge'L2) (gLooe) - (o8t'e) (oLL'¥EL) - = = n (LoL'w) 3 Z68'L6S
(soL'vge)  (Lip'ELs)  (eer'ezl) L2e'ShL (gsz'ore)  (959'gve) (ro0'ziy)  (540'¢99) LZL'oL) (6.¥) L09'ESF’L  9BE'ES ¥92'022's
(se'viL)  (ezo'sel)  (558'69E) L6L'SS ¥ig'e0L {#£1'09) (£12'G8) (071'G8) (L75'E8) L1G'8E 90L'LLy  (996'LE) (g62'8¢€)
rARRAR (9g¥'sLL)  (2¥9'B08)  {9L6'G8) (659'668)  028'08) 9/2'LS colL'Z0z  (8LS'8FL'L)  LE9'L ¥82'eeL g8y'80l 12¥'928'C
(ogz'sze)  (gBE'9El) Lv6'LZY (eLs'eez)  (858°'L8) (85L'LL) (86£'v6) (eL9'9EL) £9Z'c8l (zev'sz) (z19'6.) GLL'T z00'g6L'L
189'19 189'19 8Z.L'€9 8Z.L'€9 82.L'€9 Z0v'e9 6E8'6L 82¥'99 L2¥'99 8zZr'99 1Z¥'99 821'e9 GG2'G0L
(986'GS) (e6s'181) GBE'S9 0£8'866 (#¥8'59) (90s'cls)  (#O0'9E)  (bS8'PLY) g6¥'6EL' L (e89'v8) 95¢'2EE (gze'zo) ¥.£'828
22 924 gz uer [FgeCll LZ NON LZ 0 lg dag Lz By Lz inr Lz unp Le ke 1z Jdy 12 Jep 1z 924

1# 39Vd

sebuey) 199yg aoueeg aaleledwo)
SOINITD LOIHLSIA B SHYOHLTYIH TvdNd SWvdY LSV

yse) Bulpu3
ysep Buuuibeg
yseg ul abuey)d 1aN

[ENdED Wold YsED 1SN

puog

uswdinbg [eyden ul sbueyn

seniger] wie) Buo u ebueyn
|leuden pue Buoueuld wol ysed

suoneiad weid yseg 1N

sjassy juaung Jayio ul abueyn
safiger uauny Ul abueyd
/v Ul abueyd
uoneaidag
awoou| 18N

suoneladQ Woi4 ysen

Z ‘ON 1OI¥1S1d T¥LIdSOH 211dNd ALNNOD SWvAY



%8 bS 65 95 85 19 65 85 65 & g gs v v 65 £g
%8 0'9g £E'L9 2695 ce6s | 1rzo  |ozos |sses |isoe |vzos |evss |oess  |oovr |sovr [ Lieg | G9'€S
%9 erps 90’55 96'65 ooze  |zooe |oses |iies |zres |zesr | oows |48 |esey | icer | vies | 6928
%39 59 9Lt 156 gLg 86v 6LL e 092 66L 159 cig g5 sz9 gLg ez
%652 z' geol g8y voLL | ses 767 oril | oos ere 6L £8's LE 9v'0 00Z 802
%6ET szl £68 gLl 592 gzl oL 4 azL 56l ¥ ovl 9l 1L v 05
%0s- L8 65 gLl 8 £zl gsl 80} % 09 79 19 & 06 oL z9
%il ¥5 g9l el 5l g 8L 08 iy 95 8s 89 it 68 95 1z
%6~ 29 9Ll FaAE o 0L €6 Al 534 S 18 LL L9 og 29 €9
%el 0L 6L LLL oL 08 o z9 oot o8 gl zzL 5¢ 96 €6 65

1z B 0 £z 9z £z 6L eg Ly iz ze L g 0 0
%LE gl g cg gl os £z 0z 51 w1 6 gL yl el 6L al
%E9 9 €L 2 6 ¥ 2 S 8 4 i g S g L E
%251 L8 el €L Lok g8 8l 0s 55 o z8 Ly v b gy ze
%z gLl g5z 08l pLL Ll gzl zit £el pOL zoL BOL 601 oL cLL 0L
%eh- g8 89 6Ll zv 5z 99 ge le Iz 15 or i ee o se
%o ) zez'e 802’2 gev't | wesL | it |eeet | Lzvh | wse'L | ieo'L | 1se eho'l |eziL | mwL | vl
%E9 €e0 €80 1S°0 280 80 9z0 €50 620 Q€0 oL'o 0L'0 €10 000 fol>o] €20
%68 9ce £L'9 00’5l 192 0z's 192 tze 05 522 00E 05k oor | oo 00'e 05t
%E9 001 &7 0t e % 5 51 5 5 € € v 0 6 z
%008 92 8 z £ S g g z ¥ L z L 0 £ z
g £lT 6 gl ¥ 5 z 9 z ¥ L L z 0 g z

9g0e 65 65 gz 1e Le os L 0e ie L 0s LE 0e 1e

waAmid | obeiery | eLno | Jeeawel | zzaed | zzUer | 12950 | TZAON | TZPO | tzdes | teany | tzinr | tzunr | Tzhew | Tzidy | Tzaem
wedy 3BUBLD % TiuoW 21 Seq oL 1Eaj
SOILSILYLS

g4# abed

SOINITD LOIM1SId % FHYOHLYIH TvdNd SWvYAY LSV3
Z ON 1O4LSI0 TVLIdSOH 0I78Nd ALNNOD Svay

s3Ld/n9d

ped s;31d

payIop S, 3Ld

syuswieal ] Adesay | [EISAUL

sheq uonenssqo
sInoH uoleAasag

skeg Buimg palinS-UuoN
sheq Buimg pajns

suny souBINgUY
SUSIA W3

sainpaoold juswabeueyy uled
SuE2S ANNCSYHLIN

suBag [din

SuEasg 10

shel-y

sabieyd 93

sjsa] s(qe|ig AJcjelogen
snsua) Aleq sbelany
sbieyosiq Jad g0 sbessny
sfeq jusied

sabieyosig

SYWPY

poluad uj sfeqg




Sovee 156 L TLr 8y tor 5Ly 0% R e 80T ISt o 78t 0%
6092 B 0 3l 5z 5 57 G ot I o z o 0 0
168 39 0 I 1e i al 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0
0028 gol 0 8. 8 €6 9g 8z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
60'EL 0 col 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9l L bbb 9
9’6 ¥z gl z zl 0z 8 ok L b 0 6 L zh ¥
e cez 0lz <zl 0L gol gl 51 oLk 9L B¥L zsl ¥zl g5k e
6065 2z 0 9cL 96 g6 9 95 €8 oL g 0 8z z 0
00'66 gL Lol ’9 %9 z8 o 6. LEL 58 601 sl 96 g0l 00l
00’0 0 e 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 zol
%52 9c'ovy 000'L 6L o 208 ozs z6v 6LS 168 0or gsg csg Lo 9gE gy
%L G5t 5 z v ¥ € £ 5 v ¥ v z v z £
%9z zgosy | 266 082 By £0g 1S By pig £65 968 ves €8¢ cov vee ot
%sZ L6205 9L0'L 118 6% 6LS 128 108 $0g 605 0gg 503 06¥ L0 v 9y
Erey zZesh ol i = z 52 62 e 7 0 v v 0 T 5
%08 95507 £7L gss 8ge goE 9se 96¢ Lov Boy oy £op Lk zee 808 ses
%9l €28 o 652 sEl zvl 201 z8 85 gg 8g gy oy 5. L 6
st0e &S BS £z Le Le 0g 1e os Le Le 0e Lg 0s ie
TeiTond | sbeisny | wenng | JeaAweT | czdad | czuer | 12990 | TZAON | 1290 | 1zdss | tzeny | tzinr | tzunf | Tzdew | Tzidy | TZieN
wou sBUELD % U 2L SEQ oLIzaA
SOILSILYLS

64 abed

SOINITO LOIMLSIA B IYVYOHLTYIH TVaNY SWYaY 18v3

Z 'ON LOI¥1SI1a TYLIdSOH 2M8nd ALNNOD SWvaY

avioL
siopo(Q Bulisin
(ulesH s.uawWopp) JsAnZ
(B ured) soUIN
Aexoi
wuelg
9|qoN
Jafog
sauor
csdeys
olquolL
Japinold Ag SEsiA Jepinoid

eyl
2UINIUSEAN
siaziiy
uolyeaoT Ag SHsIA JapIaoid

S|sIA Jopiroid B30 L
sasinN
SteAST-PIN
siopog

sUisIp Japinold

pousd U] skeq

)



Month to Date

East Adams Rural Healthcare
Ritzville, WA

STATEMENT OF REVENUE & EXPENSES

Period 2, February 2022

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance$  LastYear Month Actual Budget Variance $ Last Year
46,690 10,206 357% 5,535 Inpatient Services 95,678 20,412 369% 6,339
50,729 116,955 -57% 36,841 Swing Bed Revenue 51,467 227,189 -77% -12,657
54,094 63,279 -15% 74,331 Clinic Revenue 132,663 126,558 5% 103,068
42,102 6,168 583% 5,483 Ancillary IP Services 98,087 12,336 695% 7,205

1,189,958 658,082 81% 656,936 Ancillary OP Services 2,033,849 1,316,164 55% 1,254,098
1,383,573 854,690 62% 779,126 Total Gross Patient Revenue 2,411,743 1,702,659 42% 1,358,053
641,797 -29,068 -2308% 489,151 Deductions from Revenue 932,952 -58,136 -1705% -1,704,838
741,776 883,758 -16% 289,975 Net Patient Service Revenue 1,478,790 1,760,795 -16% 3,062,891
10,477 40,833 -74% 8,672 Other Operating Revenues 16,802 81,666 -79% -239,091
752,252 924,591 -19% 298,647.1 Total Revenue 1,495,592 1,842,461 -19% 2,823,800
463,202 504,845 -8% 390,326 Salaries & Wages 928,376 1,009,690 -8% 1,034,386
113,186 107,016 6% 51,327 Employee Benefits 254,359 214,031 19% 69,889
153,604 115,125 33% 95,074 Purchased Services 292,239 230,249 27% 200,701
51,758 54,780 -6% 61,414 Supplies 104,461 109,560 5% -31,682
53,462 32,125 66% 22,534 Professional Fees 143,318 64,249 123% 47,197
61,687 67,716 -9% 66,410 Depreciation 123,375 135,432 -9% 114,026
9,627 11,205 -14% 10,019 Insurance 32,042 22,411 43% 18,996
30,421 31,870 -5% 31,226 Interest 60,827 63,741 -5% 61,975
28,848 17,662 63% 20,734 Utilities 47,543 35,324 35% 34,129
12,485 22,431 -44% 10,909 Repairs & Maintenance 32,413 44,863 -28% 26,017
21,454 15,468 39% 7,495 Taxes & Licenses 25,705 30,935 -17% -21,187
4,748 2,917 63% 2,448 Education/Travel/Dues 7,286 5,834 25% 3,432
3,751 2,446 53% 4,108 Rent 10,595 4,893 117% 5,008
-94,940 13,270 -815% -74,181 Bad Debt -109,320 26,540 -512% -427,866
6,465 12,468 -48% 11,164 Other Expenses 11,359 24,937 -54% 9,253
919,761 1,011,344 -9% 711,008 Total Operating Expenses 1,964,577 2,022,688 3% 1,144,274
.
111,207 100,019 11% 110,599 Tax Levy Income 213,146 200,038 7% 172,196
306 17 1700% 0 Interest & Dividend Income 156 34 359% 0
0 12,340 -100% 0 Grant Revenue 15,889 24,680 -36% -39,633
0 0 0% 0 Donations 0 0 0% 0
0 Q 0% 0 EACC 0 0 0% -193,388
0 0 0% 0 Gain/Loss Sale of Property 0 0 0% 0
111,513 112,376 -1% 110,599 Net Non-Operating Income 229,191 224,752 2% -60,825
-55,996 25,623 -319% -301,762 Net Income (Loss) From Operations -239,794 44,524 -639% -43,808




N Ay
® eeod_a ean@z A_(o\r/a %o;vz &
000°002% N e _ [ K
- — 000'0T$
00000t
I — . SRS OOOde.
000°009%
e -, 000°0€%
000'0088 b
D D LT TT IS i 000°01S
000°000°TS
— 000°05%
=== . — - — 000°002°T$
——— - — 000'09%
- —= = —_— ——— 000°00vT$
= i e === 0000£$
———— - — - - st et I LR LS PO T UL RO ODD.DQWAHW
pa3193)|0) @nuanay [e3idsoH HYv3 P2123]j0) @NUSA3Y JIUID HYV3I
9EY'VIT g $  860°0€€ $
= S LOV'STT S $  TST'8r9 $  TTor/T
(¥ °seud 10V S3HVYD) 688'ST S LIPT'UT S wnﬁ 6£T'9%9 $  TToT/T
G $ CEE'LTY $ S | TS8'618 $ Teoz/er
(v aseYd 19¥ S3HVD) 809°6ZT $ LT8'ST S S | 0EL'0YST $  120T/11
¥89°2S¢ $ 6T29C S < $/8'908 $  120Z/0T
= $ 9g5'ss S8 mi 6098l §  TZ0T/6
= S 6E6'TE S S TEOTYY $  1T0Z/8
= $ 0£0CT $ m._ T¥0'ZSE $  Te0T/L
000°00T S LTT'EY S $ L0T°186 $  120T/9
= $ 8£96 $ i 8YT'0LL $  1Z0T/S
(ueo1 ddd Puz) £88°£00°T S 895911 S S 869'802°C S TR0T/Y
= $ 91806 S S TT¥'s99 $  TZOZ/E
= S 06501 S S E89°€TE $  TTO0Z/T
spung diNOD  J9YyrQ/siueln | sysodaq jeloL 1eapf/yuo
puaJl YIUOA 2T

SUO[123]|0) 2NUBAIY HUV3



$2,500,000

$2,000,000

| $1,500,000

EARH Gross AR Balances Over 120 Days
12 Month Trend Ending February 2022

$1,000,000 : = . |
$500,000 - — .

Mar-21  Apr-21  May-21  Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21  Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21  Dec-21

200
180
160
140

120

80
60
40

20

Mar-21 May-21

Gross & Net AR Days Mar 2021 thru Feb 2022

176

Jul-21 Sep-21 Nov-21 Jan-22

Jan-22 Feb-22

s Gross AR Days

e Net AR Days

Linear (Gross AR Days)

Linear (Net AR Days)




East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED SUPERINTENDENT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF
PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED AND
THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND
PAID OBLIGATIONS BY ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 AND THAT I
AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT HAVE BEEN RECORDED
ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL
DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO APPROVE THOSE WARRANTS
INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
WARRANTS #063588 THROUGH #063792 IN THE AMOUNT OF $475,937.86 AND AN
ADDITIONAL $343,634.04 FOR PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSITS AND $118,438.11 FOR
PAYROLL TAX DEPOSITS.

SIGNED THIS 23RD DAY OF MARCH 2022:

ERIC WALKER, COMMISSIONER JOHN KRAGT, CHAIRMAN

STACEY PLUMMER, VICE CHAIRMAN JERRY CROSSLER, COMMISSIONER

DAN DUFF, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER



/drysioumo sakordwyg
SS[ppny/3ulyeLiq L1oJes
pieog A101eg/SI191S0]
:91n3[n)>)

9I1] UOTJBNOBAS JUSNIB
I2100Us

QA0 -SOSIOISXS U0
SNO0J YA :SUIUIBL],
JIys JY3Iu

Te[noned Ul ‘polynuSpI
UOTBOTUNUITOD

pue Jururen 10jeoIs J0J
P9 :AdAams dKojdwy

sug[q yusmdAoaduy
snonunuo))

120¢ YsIe]N
1IN Swnsai 0} s3unosur

UM ISPBaT Q31 IUIUIO))
K)9J8S MU JO UOTIOS[S
:ue[d juswasoxduy
snonupuo))

Iopea]
oopIo)) A19Jes
MU UM PIBMIO]
Bur03 aunseow
SNUTUO [T

:SJUIUIIINSBITA]

SQINUIJA PUBWITIO))
JUSPIOU] Ul PRIIS[Jal
Sunuodar £395eS
:SJUSIAANSBITA]

‘dnoi3

20UBINSUI JNO UI
SanI[10B] UBL[} O1jel
wre[o/e2401dwe
1od swre[d 1omag
:9[qeydasoy

180k 1od swre[d
ON :[ewndQ

(805

SFUNSIN
puBlWIWIO))
JUSpIOU]

ur vonjedionied
pue Sunodax
JUSISISUO)) :[BOX)

"[001 JUSWIAINSBAW
K3o7eSs 9ok0rdurs

UB SB SWIR[O [297] 9SN O,
*dno3 ouemsur IO UIYIIA
SOT}I[IO®] oI] UBY[} 12813
OU SI UOISSTWIqNS WIB[D [T
HYVH 2Insu2 0], :U0Sedy

UOISSTWINS
wre[) 7] ‘wejg

-sonIiqrsuodsar diysiopea]
99)TUIWIOD JO UOTJBIUI[OP
QUTLISOP 0} BPIN

PPO.L [ UONEBIOQE[O])
"SUOTIOUN] 99)IWIO))
A19yeQ pue asuodsay
Jrurspued AIAQD 03
PRIB[2I PUBIULLIO)) JUSPIOU]
JO UOTEUIqUIOD B Y3NOIy)
Sunoday Kjoyes 1wdyf

120T/1¢/C1
-120¢/T10/10

P IWUWO))
£3958S

1207 JE3A/MIINRY |ENUUY
110day wswanoidw| Aljenp

Z# 10111s1Q |ealdsoH d1jgnd Aluno) swepy




JuSWeFeUBW/I0SIAIdNS
paaoxduy

"IN A19J8S
paAoidur A[[enunuod Jo
wed e se Aiiqisuodsar
[euosiad pue
JUSWSAJOAUI ‘SSAUIBME
ooLojdurs paseaiou]

“IouUBRW
AJowr) & UI SNOLISS pue
Jourur ‘sansst A337es [[e
S1031I00 PUB SIIJIIUSPI

ey} sapnTmwwo)) AeJes
PoSe3ud pue 9ANOY

Iopea]
uIIIIo)) A19Jes
MOU UM PIeMIO]

3u103 2unseaw

[BOIpaW IO JI0M
passTuI “Wre[d
12971 Surnbax

10U ‘aInjeu

Ul IOUIW dIB
soLm(ur [[e yey,
“puar; rernonred
e} JO UOT}OLI0D
[£10] JO 9SBAIOIP
B UI S)[NSal
PeUSPL DUSI]
KI9A9 pue yoryg
:91qerdadoy
‘182K

1od s9SSIA] JBON

‘sdeystpy ‘seumfug

"SoLIN[UT SNOLIOS 2I0W

0] Paje[ol sWie[d [297] 2Imny

9} 2SBAIIIP 0] ‘vInng

o} uI seum[ur snorIes aIow

1uaA21d 03 ‘A1aFes ANTIoe]
pue 2ako1dure saoxdwur
[[I4 et Spua1) AJUSpI 03

SIUOAS 9SaY) SN 0] :UOSBIY

aNUTIUO0D [[TA oN :[eundQ
:ue[d juewdAoaduy sdeystjy ‘seumluy 1202/1¢/C1
snonunRuo)) :SJUIUIAINSBITA] :[809) ‘SOSSIA JBON] W) -1202/10/10
"I1e] A39Jes

renuue ‘spoofoid A1oyes
“UOTIB]0J 291ITUTWOD
SNOIY) JUSUIOAJOAU]

1207 JESA/MBIASY |ENUUY
1ioday uawanoidw] Aljenp

Z# 1011s1q |eudsoH 21jgnd Aluno) swepy




[e31dSO}] uoISUTYSE A\

se yons uonedronted
UoTIRZIUB3IO YN0y}
o[qe[reAe Apealfe
asnIedxs [BWIRIXD
98BISA9T 'SIUSWIISSAUI
ATeSS900U AJ1IUIPI
diysiopes] 2AnNOSX?
PUE 9910 YSNOIY ],

:ue[J juswsAoxduy
snonupuo))

Iopea]
QNIWWO)) A19JeS
MU UJIM PIBMIOT

3urod anseswr
SNUIIUOD [[IA

QU IBINSEIJA

uonuaaaxd
JUSPIdoE pue
K)ayes SuIpue}sino
ue ysnoayl

$1S09 2oUBINSUL
9SBaI03p

01 ‘papiaoid
$90IN0SalI

JO spIemais
JUS[[90X2 29 O],

:[e0D)

9s1119dX9 IO [BLIDJBW ‘QUUT)
9q 1B} IoyloyMm ‘Bururen

J0J pap1aoid I8 $90mMOsaI
2INSUD 0], "X[Se] o}

03 9yeridoidde pue uonIpuOd
Surjiom Ul ‘o[ge[ieA® ST dd
18U} 2INSUD O], "S9OINO0SAI
Jo 3[oe[ £q paiepury

jou ST A12¥es AJI[Io8] pue
JJe1S INSUS O], UO0SBIY

$90IN0SY AJoJeS W)

[20T/1¢/C1
-120%/10/10

“JUSWISSISSE pue asn Jdd
‘SJUSWISSASS Y PIezeH
‘SISATeUy A19JBS qOf S®
Jons S[00] JO IS JATIOY

"SISYUSD JIOM IIoU}
urpm A)3eges ojoword
01 JUSTUOAJOAUL [9A2]

aled

120T Je3A/MIIASY |enuuy
Joday swanosdw| Aljenp

C# 10141s1Q |ealdsoH 21jgnd Ayuno) swepy




"SpIeME [ONS Ulm
puUe J29S 0} AOUNRUO))
"120T 10}  JOULIOJIS
Kareg dog,, Tendsoy

SSO00B [BINI B SB PIBME

IR[[OP Q0SS 7 B PRAISIRI
HYVH UoneIdossy

"Spaezey

9S50} SUIIIALIOD
UT JSOAUIL pUB
sprezey aznuoud
pue AJnuspl

01 ‘wreadoad

"UoT)eZIULIIO
ST} apisino Pue aplstl 4jog

TZ0C 1e3A/MB3IASY |enuuy
1oday wawanoidw| Aljlenp

ZH# 1011S1g |eudsoH 21jgnd Aluno) swepy




*A[JIUOW JOJIUOTI
0] SNUTIUOD [T
"9jep 03 dn

suerd a1e0 paIauad
JuapIsal oy} deoy]

SE [[om SV sa3ueyd *Jojuow BeREY L]
Aue uo 2jep 0} 01 anuIIuo) pue paqg Suims ||e M3lA3d 0}
dn Ke1s 0] TreS) 018D . SUaAUO0D AdeJay) 1 S9IIAISS
QITJUS S} PO[qRUD "sguneaw %06 |e1oos ‘Guisinu ‘Aseyaip
29 SS220NS B U22q >_v_®®>> 2Nnuliluod "1aWl Sl }jnsal woJd) mm>_HmHCMm®LQ®M_ 120T/1€/C1
9ABY 3ureaW A9 M [lIM Jels [eo8 %06 @ o|qe1dadoy | "sSuipesw uejd aued Apjeem -120Z/10/10
*A[YIUOUWL IO} U0
0] SNUIIUOD [[IM -
"ATqIUOW PIMIIASL "2/p
pue paSeinoous ‘pajiew 031 Joud Aep
- mM@MwsowsEEom 3Jam 2/p o3 Joud (5/p lo2/pjo
L = piyil)
op e am e | o104 3OUL T 0 hep Q) | AP UO 23 ‘2un1iedap 0} Joud 1207/1€/CT
S [[oM SV "USAIS SOZIBYISIPJO | -gpng sem | UOHMRIAWOD | f5ans 539)dwoo 03 syusiied -1202/10/10
aIed pue sAe)s Jusried %08 01 p24240 | uonejdwod %06 Su18eanoou3z ~a84eYdsip
ojuI JyS1sul o1j10ads /pa1nquisip Joj 91el Sl 3nsal Jo swi 1e sAaains
P2ISIJO 2ABY SAQAING aJam sAaning aSelany | 3|geirdasoy pag Suims Jo uoIINQLIISIJ |  SIIIAIIS [BIIOS

120 1e9A/MBIASY |enuuy
1Joday waswanoidw| Alijlenp

C# 1211sIQ |eUdsoH dljgnd Ajuno) swepy




ATrep [euLIou
PI093I pUB IOJIUOW siojowered | ul[e ‘Arep | "IN £Bp
0} ANUNUOD [[IM [BWLIOU | X7 Paxoay) X 7 %001 sdurey Juowdmbyg
gL 10
[[e PoNUNUOISIP popesu se WETem
s)ySom | SNUIUOOSIP HIpE
JOTUOT ‘aIed 110JUI0D 10 pappe MO[3q 10
0] NUIUOD [[IM uo so19uQ | Jueweddng | 9A0QEYHC> SIYS1oM ATIoM JUSPISSY 0Z0TZ/1€/21
angeradusy -0T0T/10/10
1odoxd
I0}IUOW 01 Py yusunpaeda(q
01 SNUNUOD [T swoqoid | 1o paresyey %S6 $9100S AB1} 1S9] Arepar(
*Aj350j2 aiow oeny
01 J3pJ0 U ‘sSunasw pejusunIop
uejd a1ed Apjaam %bS | °Seiueorad
18 MaIAaJ AR poSeioAr [eo3
YIys WYBIN | /[qerdaooe
"pajerdmoo ue 128
-Ajy3uow dINd | 10U PIp am-~
pRuawnoop | “A[rep syIys
lojluow %05 oq uo "92Uslaype
PUBOBIL | gpm oSeIoAB | PAILIIO 2q weJt3oid soueusjuiew 120Z/1€/21
019nunuod [IIM | JIys AB(T | M JAA |leuonlouNy paq SUIMS -120T/10/10

1207 J1eSA/MBIADY [enuUY
1oday 1uawanoidw| Alllenp

C# 101431sI@ |eHdSoH dljgnd Aluno) swepy




puag *dduerdwod jo *Kd1j0d
IN0 JJB OYM SIIQqUIdWI SuiAjdwod I3pajMouydR/peal pUuL
JJeis o) Jo saoSeurwl | Jyels Jo agejuadaad %06 | 18ISAdI[0J 03Ul S0] 0] AR
}I9[€ pue .10} IUOTI yoea) pue Adijod aq [[1AL SHNSY | [[1M sddAo[dwuy “[rewd BiA
0} SNUDUOI [[IAA | Y} YO3Y2 [IM VH siqeydaddy | Adrjod A[yjuowt € Jno puas
$IANO0SIY
uBwIn
sookordure
[[e 10} Suro3
uo Sururely,
"paje[duiod
"pPopasu SQOIAIOS-UI

se dn mo[[0] pue | pue A[SJeIpSUII
Buroyiuow U103 UQ | Pe102II0d SANSST

‘papasu se dn
MO[[O] pUE JOJIuOW
01 SNUNUOD [[IA\

UMOP I9Z33JJ | J5ueI

Ireda1 poo3 sonsst
Ul [[e S19Z391) Surues(o

pooe[da1 pue | JoUTW QWOS %56

SYPNY UBIONQI(] PAIISISY

1207 Je3A/MIIARY |BenuUy
1oday 1uswsaoidwi| Aljenp

C# 10141510 [eHdSOH d1jgnd Aluno) swepy




yipne jo

SABD £ UIYIIAA PIAIIIAL
3q [[IAA UOHjBULIOJUI
SUISSIUI ST AMAN

‘[eMaual ) 0} Jorid
[JUOW IY) JO Y3IM
JS®e[ SISPUIWAL JNO

SIQIEIA °f 0} Juos
2q [[1Aa )SI| IpNY
‘Ypuowt J13d pajipne
9] [IM SI[J S
"%001

1€ 3q [[IM S[eMaudl
pue ‘suonedIjiadd
‘SoSUAI] [IV

u
oneziunuui/en
10 %001

aq [[I S)[NSAI
dqeydadoy

%06
3 [[IM SHMSI

d[qedadoy

pajIpne SI3)1)

PUE .I0J PajuUN0dIE YJuoul
SnoiAdId WOIJ SAIIY MIN
"A[yjuow pajIpne

3q 1A SOTI [PUUOSIdJ

S[eMUY pue
‘SSUIII'T ‘SUOLIBIIJILI))

120T/1E/CT
-120¢/10/10

T120¢C J1e3A/MB3IN3Y |enuuy
110day usawanoidw| Aljenp

Z# 10141s1g |e1dsoH a1jgnd Ayuno) swepy




*SUOIIO21I00
puE UoneN[BAS ‘SISNIBUI
QoueInNSSy Ajfeng)
SNONUIIUOY PUB I1SNqOY
uonesnpy

Sumunuo)) Apres x

L0 uBISuo))

HUEINEYORGLI
Snonupuo))

"pPopeau se
sueld juowoaoiduwr

[ENPIAIDTL
‘Fururen [eIpSWY

SUC)IY
9AI}IALIO))

qioq
JO UOTJBJUSWINOOP

y3noioy

pue 91o[dwod
Ui Jueledwos
ATyS1y pue peuren
ATy J3e1s 1TV

:9qeydadoy

"90ULPIIU09 Jopraoidustied

SN0y} SNUIAI
9SBAIOU-2JUI[[2IX3 B
U3[Bay [BINI I0J SpIepue]s
150US 1Y J199JA-SpIepUER]S
VITD 199N :uoseay
“Ma1A21 193d pue
‘SYTRUIYOURQ S[qRINSeaw
‘uonen[eAs JO SuBowW
snoLeA Aq Sururel], pue
Kougjedwo)) J3e1S SSassy

Kousyedwio)) Jye1§ :wid)y

1202/1¢/C1
-120T/10/10

jyusunpaeda(
qe]

120¢ 1esj\/M3INSY |enuuy
1Joday juswanoldw] Aljeny

C# 1IsIA [eNdsoH 21jgnd Ajuno) swepy




"SUOT}O1I0D
pue UOTIBN[BAS ‘SISJetl
gouRINSSY AjIfen()
SNONUNUOD PUB 1SNqOY
uoneInpyg

Sumunuo) Ajes x

1O 1uBISUC)

;jududsoaduay
snonunRuo))

"POpau sk
suejd jusweaoidur

[ERpEAL DAL
‘Sururen [eIpaway

:SUOIIOY JAIIIILIOD)

yoq

JO UOIIBIUSWINOOP
y3noiot

pue ajo1dwos
s 1U912dwoD
ATYS1y pue pauren

ATI0g Jgeis v

R[qeidaddy

"90U_PIFUOD
1epiaoidusned y3noiyy
ONUIARI SSBIIIU[-IIUI[[90XD
qe[ Yi[esy [eIrLl I0J SpIepue]s
15931y 199JA-SpIepuLlS

VITD 199N ‘uosedy

"MIIAL

100d pue ‘syrewyouaq
J[qRINSBIUI ‘UOTIBN[BAS

JO SUBOW SNOLIBA AQ SUTUTRI],
pue Lousjedwio)) JJels Ssossy

Kouayedwo)) Jye1§ swd)y

120C/1¢/C1
-120¢/10/10

jusunyaeda( qe|

0T

T2Z0Z 1e3A/M3IARY |enuuy
uoday Juawanoidw] Aljenp

C# 1014351 |e}dSOH dljgnd AJuno) swepy




JUOUISSOSSE pUE

Bururen Aousjedwos Jyess
JuaSI[Ip ‘syooyo AjLISajul
9OBJIOIUI ‘AO[[8 S90IN0SAI

Se 90BJIoIUI pascidw]

‘sj[nsa1 Auew

Jo Anus [enuew
saxnbaix £1A1100UU0D
90BJISIUI

PSIWI[ I9AMOY
‘uorstoaid pue
KorINooe NSl JIWI]

ot |yl JO %001
21BIN0OE 04,00 |

‘JUSWIBaI} PUB 9IBD
juenyed JO [9A9] 1S9Y3TY o3
QINSUQ OS[B 0] Sk 0S AOBINJJE
%001 Y 1opraoid oty

01 Pasea]al s1 ) nsai Juened
AIOAQ 2INSUD O], :UOSBIY

:ugd juduwdacaduay pInoys I0198] ON "9SBO[aI pUB 1207/1€/C1
¥ UOIIVY SANIILI0)) :810308] SunIwry :9[qeIdasoy UONRZI[eUl] JNSSY WA -1202/10/10
ouwn
1SI1J O} P2ISPIO AJ[RTIUL
*1ST] UOTIO2[S sem 1By AJIOBXD 9AIS0AI
gB[ 2INJONISII pUe UBS[) syuened pue siopiaoid
"SpunoJe 2INSUS O] :UOSBIY
"PI193LI00 PUB PG IIUSPI JI0M IO SOXIJ
aIe sansst aInsuo | Arerodure) 0) Surpes] "AoBINdJE
01 Sul[iq pue L] Ym | podejroqur Ajredoid | oW 943 JO 94001 94001 s 9OBLISIUT SSOIO
dnoi3 Surjtom 3urod-uQ 31 51591 [[B JON 9JBINOSR 0400 | JO PRISIUS 916 SISPIO SINSU
‘ue[g judmwaAscaduy 120T/1E/C
2 UOIDY JAIIALIO)) :s10joe] SURIWIY :9[qe)daddy | uondeosr/Anus 1opI) 1wl -1202/10/10

TT

TZ0¢C 1e3A/MBIASY |enuuy
Joday 1usawanoidw| AJljenp

Z# 1014351 |e1dSOH 21jgnd Aluno) swepy




wred)
105Uu00 o180 oIde YIm SpIBMO)
S[Iom pUe “I0JTUOU 0} SNUIIUOD [[IA

syiuowa <°21U])
J8] oY} UL -Q-

orqrssod

se gonur

Se pajewone
9Je S9JTIAP
=P

Apeai aie
SUId]SAS [[B
oIns FureIA
:[eo3
o[qeideooy

uonejuswe[dur ordyg

120C/T¢/TT
-120¢/T10/10

Un 0] WISAS JoJ uonejuawadur
o1ds £q suop 2q 0} SpaaN

1997S [90Xa
AqQ painseajn

Iopun
s1ondwoo

-0- st
o[qeidesoy

0] Smopurm
SB[ JB UO PUB 2I0W 10
wrel Jo sq3g 03 s1onduros [Ty

ueuneda(] 11

120/TE/C1
-120¢/10/10

TZ0C 1esA/M3IA3Y |enuuy
1Joday wawanoidw| Ajljenp

" Z# 1011s1g |eudsoH a1ignd Aluno) swepy




¢0T/9¢/20

%856 %56 °9
o[qeidoooe | 01 pourrofiod (porrad
pouniojed SoIpTIs 1I0ys uI sarpnjs [ewndo-gns
*JOJTUOW 0] SNUTIUOD [[IM SaIpnys JO 94 JOII3 | JO 9JUALINDI0) "AJBINOOE I0]
*JOJTUOW 0} SNUTIUOD [IM 20ZI0 +07 | o[qeideooy | sorpnis oiSue 1) SULIOIUOIA jyuauredag
SurSewy
sIasn pus
I0J suonn[os
JATIORYJO
Kopdap
pue soe[dax 1ndwos
om sod s3urping
Auewr moq 91 JO %0F
‘suorjowr u1l uejd Sumnd | £q painsesyy | o[qeideooy 120T/1¢E/TT
pue Aep AISAS SIU} UO JUIIO M juewdinba pjo Furoejdey -1202/10/10

€T

120T 1B3A/M3INRY [eNUUY
1oday uswanoidw| Ajijenp

Z# 10141s1Q [eadsoH 21jgnd AJuno) swepy




S1UWNOOP [[B) [ea0Idde
pIeoq 91e[dwioo ‘soBsianid
pauyep ‘uonedwos

"BULIO)TUOW SNUNUOSIP [[IA ‘oW Q7 15B] %001 Surrenuopao SurzAeuy
UL S10L10 ON | :9[qeIdaooy ¢20T/9¢/C0
'L pue "PRI[Iq Suteq noyim
G usamiaq pouniojied swexy :U0oSsey
SI0119 SUI[[Iq | 9400] :}NSaI ‘Aouedarosip
JOUOUL O} SO0 TTEM ATpuojyl | 91qepdeddy Surqiq SurzAfeuy ¢C02/9T/T0
‘sowun
‘6102 pea1 u1 AB[op JUBOYIUSIS
y3noayy "SS9 SOWI} 8 PRy 2ABH :U0SBY
sonurw Jo 9nuIw “Sursew] pueuy
Q€ Jepun | (€ SImnsalr Aq uonejardiaqur spnurw
"I0J[UOWI 0] 2NUIU0D I | Apueisisuo) | 9[qeydeody | (¢ 10§ s 1D LV.ILS Suizd[euy TT07/92/20

4"

1207 JE3A/MBIARY |ENUUY

11oday 1uawanoidw| Alijlenp

C# 101431513 |esdsoH 2ljgnd Aluno) swepy




"SULIO}IUOW SNUNUOISIP [[IA | "OW §T IS8

Ul SIOJIS ON

LY

G uoamiaq
sIoLw Sul[[iq
*JOJTUOW O} SNUTIUOD [[IM AIUoIA]

%001
:o[qeidesoy

%001 3tsd
o1qeIdadoy

"SIPOq FUIUISA0T

Aq pauSis jou so3eiaLd punoy
uonoodsur 93e)§ (U0SBIY
‘(pougis

syueuInoop [[e) [eaoxdde
preoq aye1dwoo “saBaqianid
paulyep ‘uone[duwod
Surrenuoparo SurzAeuy

"PaI[Iq Suteq N0y
ﬁogom.ﬁg SWwIeXH ‘UOSBIY
‘Koueda1osIp

sul(iq Suz4[euy

720T/9¢/20

¢C0¢/9¢/C0

"$91p0q SUIUISA0T

Aq pouSis jou se391aLd punoy
uoroadsur 91e)§ (UoSBIY
‘(pou3is

ST

T120¢ JeSA/M3IAY |enuuy
1oday uswanoidw| Aljenp

ZH 111s1q [eudsoH d1jgnd Aiuno) swepy




91

JISIA juotried
S[elI2]a1 03 10BIU0D 1d juenedino | Adeiay) juenedino
pue dnmojoF sAaoxduw] JISTA/S)IUN 1od syun 1od parqq
SL'T ST =/< SHun S5eleAY -
g
JUSLIND M JIOIJO o8eioAe | 1S/1.0/1d siuened
Areurjdrosipynu g) Yoom 1od Adeiayj omuro ur
sa13eyens 3unjoen) pue | m/sjeuned juenieding | Y[em Aloje[nquie
JuSWIaINSBaW dA0xdw] SH 0S| 938eIoAR [G< jueneding - 0Z/1€/Z
peopse) Juweneding | 107/1/01
senuIw
UI22U0D syeador ) | pawnun sA pawWIL], - 7T/ST1/€
JO seaIe [[B 1091100 pue # IdN (N Sutudig -
SeaJe 9saY} JojIuowW | 9oueI[dwod ‘bex areopan - Jud
0] QNUTIUOD [[I4 M 04,56 | ouerduwoo souerduwod unaedaq
%6001 Kousnbary - uone
‘ueg judmaAoxduay Ju s)pny 3.y | J[Iqeysay
SNONUUO)) | SWIINSBIA] :[205) HIIEXT |

T20C J1e3A/MBINSY |enuuy
1i0day wawanoidw| Alljenp

ZH# 1011sIg |e1dsoH 21jgnd Ayuno) swepy




LT

8.°9€ 731 JO ATYIUOIA SAY

8T 0 8T 8T pog Surms

v91 7l +91 L1 wenedinQ

318D
_u@ua—&:ucu uaas on— wﬁmho.wom Z<
10 pa[npaYds

panunuod | judunyuiodde ou YA | PIMPIYSS S[eLI9Jo.1 02/0¢/6
PIm # X€ P1OBIU0d # # %10, #[e10], sjerteyey | 0Z/10/1

120T JeaA/MBIARY [BnuUY

11oday 1usawanoidwi| Ayljenp
Z# 11IsIA |eudsoH dljgnd Ajuno) swepy




'$1S09 I010BIJUOD/I0qE]
20NPal pue sSUIABS SN

SALIp 0} uorerado wysAs Jurp[ing
saoxdur A[[enunuos o3 pasu

PI[OS ® ST 219y, "A[renuue 110dal [[IA

"020¢
J0J BULIO}TUOW SNUTIUOISIP [ITAN

soFeroAr
AJqiuow
uren “Aqrep
podal uLee
JOIIUOTA]

‘porrad
Suuojruow
3urInp [9A9]
A[aTRY PoA®)S
SIYSTO M

(2ATIOR-3I,,
10U QAT}OR
-o01d,, 3ureq
Aq swe[goxd
3uIpying pue
SJUNOO ULIE[B
aaoxduy

"JoS pIepue}s
[euonBU ON

"SoIN[IB]/SULIE[R
10J WR)SAS QY { JONUOIA

"SUOIeNION[J JOJ
s1yS1em 9)sem-01q SULIOIUOTA]

¢C0T-L0€0

020Z-10-10

jusunyaeda(q

QIUBUAUIBA]

120C 1eaA/M3IA3Y [enuuy

11oday juswanoidw| Alljlenp

i C# 1014151Q |eNdSOH dijgnd Aluno) swepy




%001 HO %001 Mo
pousIs pue | pa[y ISI JJO
palejdwiod | 3[09yo AJrep
020t daM. | IV -PIEPUELS
30J ULIOJIUOW SNUNUOOSIP 1A\ | IST] ATIeP [V HIVH Surdeaxjesnoy 0202-10-L0
uore1dwod
mwMA Aqpuota
mwMWMom %86 JO [9A9]
® 01 S, JAd
Aiqerfax O A Surp[mq wesdord
pue soueuniojrod 3urp[ing saoxduur o sl Jo syurod 90UBUSIUTEW 9ATIBIUSARId
0] POpasu ‘[enuue 10daI [[IAN Alrep pi0oayg 1Te @1e7dwo) suorjerado Surpying
T20T-L0-€0
‘pIepuels
[euonjEU
0202 oy MoRq| ‘ddVesT "90TAJSS UQUI[ JO ST SSTUI IO
J0J SULIO)TUOW SNUIIUOISIP [[IM | [[oM 918 9 : plepuelS | SIYSIom UQUI] AP SULIONTUOIA 0Z02-10-10

6T

TZ0C 1e3A/MB3IARY |enuuy
110day 1uswanoidw| AlljlenD

C# 10141sI@ |esdsoH dljgnd Aluno) swepy




BLISILIO (D) UO
Paseq PouTISop

10U /POUIULIdIOP
P21BoTpUl Ioye a1e [VH
Sse i[es Jo juountedo( YA\ | PUB polednseAul
pue DD Y} 0} pue YO YSnoIy) | /SUeyd paq SULmMS Siseq s3umes paq TCOT/1E/C
payodal are [y “siseq A[qjuowt PelJTLIR)) PuUe | A[JIUOUW B UO Surms parynieo pue juanedur -120Z/10/10
B UO PaYNUSPI 278 1) TVH wuenedur woy | TVH OU9ARY | Ul ([VH) SUonoaju] paimboy
pue Joj paymnsul sueld uonoy |  paieyles si ele( 01 ST [BOD) areoyi[eol] 1odal pue ol | [043U0)) UONIIFUY
e sernpasoid
£q uonoe mMS _— sampaooid o
jo sueyd — Moom. o] | PUE SIIOUSIOLIS Surdooxesnoy SRR
JOTUOTA] .
‘SeaIe ey
TTOT OJuI SNUNUOD [[IA | -pejerdwos |  yonoy ySry | Ue[d ssuodsay prac) snunuo) celTLoeo
Spunoux pue o1Jer]
umop adim Y31y 10J
BIECH IS D9 | ISHLJJO 0at0
Josyo AqQqo] | pue Surueso
*1207 oI SULIOITUOWI SNUIJUOD [[IA Uo 04001 | enxe peppy | osuodsai prao)-surdeszjasnol] 0Z0Z-10-60

120 1e2A/MBIARY |enuuy
1oday uswanosdwi Alljenp

oz C# 10141s1Qg |ealdsoH dljgnd Aluno) swepy




uonedionred woiy uoneULIOjUI
jusuriied Aue preog pue

JJRISPIN/ VO 01 3oeq 1oday

*MO[ SUTBWI

JoJ 93esn
OT)OIqIIUR JOJTUOTA

orerdoxdde
ST SOTj0IqIIUE UT

s3uneowr diysprema1S/129d/01
Ap1eo1reng) pue sSUNSSIN

AjTroe] JoJ o8esn onjoiqnuy | 93UBYD B 9JBOIpUl dSV.IL AN ur uonedionied
18y} saImno
‘papasu se sue[d UOTIOR | JO WINJAI JO SINOY Adeiay) sde(
[EUONIPPY "AJANISUSS 2Im[Nd | 7 urfiim Aderayy | ojeudoadde as) onoIquuy Jo uroday
10y oreridoxdde se sonjoiqriue ur orenxdoadde uo 2q
S98UBYS PUSWILIOII pue a3esn U0 oq [[Im | [ sjuaned BULIOITUOTA] 1202/1¢/T1
OTJOIQIIUB MIIARI 0) anunuo)) | sjuaryed Jo 94001 J0 %001 Adeoy], uoneoIpaN -120Z/10/10
L)
SB S310USTR
paredIpul oreradordde
se HO( 2y} 03 Sunzoday 03 wodax
pug SsuonIpPuod
"SISBQ Papoou SB Ue U0 o[qeyodal
paymnsur sue[d uonoe pue o) 10 ‘syea1qno siseq
y3noiy) payiodal pue poIo)IUOW |  UONOSJUL ‘SIYONIS A[jpuowi B N3 juewodeueul Yea1qIno
9q 0] SNUIUOD [[IM BIIR o[peeu se yons | UO s)eaIqino | pue Iuryoen oyroads QTAQD
SIU] Jea4 B 0] 9SO[O Ul SJUSPIOUI | sjusuruedep [[e Ul qIesy
OU U23Q ARV 919U} YSnoyj[e |  SIUSPIOUI 3[BoY ookodure Sunyoel], 1202/1€/C1
‘popaau se sue[d uondy | 93kojdury oei], Ou SI [BOD) jueprou] yiresy 9skordwyg -1202/10/10

Tc

TC0T Jed\/MBIN3Y |enuuy
1loday uswanoidw] Aljenp

Z# 12111s1q [eudsoH d1jgnd Aluno) swepy




'AIBSS303U SB IsINN
AJ1[108] JO N0 wr) paimbar pue | [01UO)) UOTIOU]
3unssl QIAQD JoJ syusuwasmbax AQ paurejurejy
uo sooko[duws asIApe “Suryoen seded SSUOIS 1202/1¢€/C1
‘paxnbai se syeaiqino podax woiy Juroen ooko1dwe -020Z/10/0
‘sosAordws oIS Jo swoldwAs OTUOJIIIS[ Sunojruow
JOJTUOW PUE 3o} 0} 9NUNUO)) 0] UOTJISUBL], | pue Surorli], Sunyoei] YieoH eoKojdwy | yIreoH dALojdury
0doO pue
HOJ =y} Wwoi an SIgJsuen
POPSSU S SONIIUS JOI0 | SUOTBPUSWIIOIAL pue HOJ | Pre[eI IAQD 1B Jo Suroei],
pUB VHSM/OAD /HOQ YiM | JULmnd uo paseq | wogf sojepdn
suorejuesald pue /sieurqam SISeq popasu AJrep pue syuenedur
/STTe9 PTB[a1 6T-AIAQD | -SB Ue UO Pojepdn | dTwepued 61 AIAOQD e Jo Supjoei],
[e ur 91edionred 01 aNURUOD a1e sampaooxd | -QIAQD JO
‘saanpa20id pue soro1]0d [[B pue sarorfod Suriojruow UOTIBSNIA 1202/1€/21
Papau s patepdn 0) SnUNUO)) 61-AIAQD IV | Ssnonunuoy) oruepued 61-AIAOD -120¢/10/0

"S3UIIRSW 983 Ul

ISNISAO
/sulpuan/Sunjoen

T20C 1evA/MBIASY |enuuy
110day 1uswanoidw| Alljenp

" C# 10141810 [eUdSOH d1jgnd Aluno) swepy




Bii=)
"I AQ UOTEPUSUIIOI UO

HelS PN UL
1199 “I1(q 1ep1aoxd

pojeorpul se pajuswe(dwr sue[d | juopusdepur Ino 120Z/1€/21
UONOY JusweAoidwr panunuod | Aq siseq A[1euenb | pomaradl oq -020Z/10/10

pue jusunean sjerdordde 107 B U0 POMIIASI [[14 SUyIeap
SISBq [BNUTIUOD B UO JJBIS PNl oq [[1m syjeop jueryed jusunpreda(g
UI POMOTADI 2q [[Ia SYIBSP [[V | Iuened JO 94001 JOo °%4001 syrea(J 1uaned Jels PRI

paxmbeax sIseq

S[e08 AJN[IOB] JUSLITND JO0WI JOU | 9JB B} S2INSseaw | A[JUO B U0
Op Jey) S2INSeaW J0] AIBSS90oU Suppoen eare | Y Usnoiyl 120C/1€/21
se sue[d uonor pue UOIEONP UoBa Ul SJe)s Uo | papodar pue -020Z/10/10

juowedun ‘siseq A[puowr 8 | Q) 01 unuodai payoRI1 9q Supyorl] uoISNISURL], poolg

uo 310dai pue 3ovn 0} SNUNUOY) ATQIUOTA | [[Im SBaIB [[V Aurensay /NALS /VAD Sursany

AJIBSS909U [0I3U0))

se aurjueIenb pue UOT}O9JUT

Sumnsey J0j Jojar | 03 sworduwks

pue 61-AIAOD JO 1iodal

sunuerenb pue Sunsey | s/s [enualod 2AvY | M AIAQD

ATessa09u U0 saako1duwe asIApY oym seokordure JO s/s ym
‘sookordwe onewojduiks [[B 3oBn [[IM soakordwe Sunyoen [20C/1¢/C1
I0JTUOUI PUB YoBI) 0} SNUNUOY) | [01UO0)) UOTIOPU] v wordwis (qTAQD 9eLorduyg -0202/10/€0

T20C 4e3A/M3INJY |enuuy
1ioday juswanoidw| Alljlenp

3 Z# 1141s1g [eudsoH 2ijghd Aluno) swepy




(44

T20C 1e3A/MBINSY |enuuy
1ioday uswsaoidw| Alijenp

Z# 10111s1Q |eudsoH 21jgnd Aluno) swepy



"s1seq ATqyuowr Suro3uo

ue uo Q) ysnoiyy pauiodaz

pue jxomraded sjeridoidde saey
SUJEaP [[E 18y} 2INSUS 0] popasu
se pajuswedu sued uonoy

"SIseq A[ypuour

B U0 AoBINnooe
pue ssauaja[duwos
2INSUD

01 JromIraded
JuewaInooxd
ue3Io

paxmbai o1e3s 103
s3uryes juareduy
pue /[ejdsoy
/I Y} Ut syyesp
juened jo ypny

pole[dwod
26 Il
Yromiaded
juswanooxd
ue3dio

JO %56

1UaURIN00IJ UESIO

120C/1¢/Cl
-020¢/10/10

120T 1e3\/MB3IARY |enuuy

110day 1wswanoidw| Aljenp
- Z# 111s1g |eadsoH 2ijghd Aluno) swepy




JUI0JIoMO
Havd /s3unesw siseq
1 weidoid v Yl 918A[R ATqauowr | A[yjuowl & Uo
01 SNUNUOD 0} BIBP JUS[[QIX ur oredronred sredronaed
| pue uonedronted sanoe AJoATI0® I
3ABY 0] ANUIIUOD 0] POpau 01 pajoadxa 9913 IO
se pajuswaduwr sue(d uonoy SIB 991IIIIO0D vO 93 uo
"SISBq A[UIUOW B UO SSISSBAL vOoypuo | sjuswyedep sjuourpedop/siegeue
pue Jojuow 01 SnUNUO)) | syueuwIedsp [V JO %001 vO [1& 4q uonedionred 1202/10/10
"Surpuay
/3urjoer) pue
‘papasu se YO
‘AI[IqeIunodoe
10J
vO 01 pauodax
pue jusuredsp vO
"papasu areudoadde oy 01 payodar
se pajusws[dwr sue[d uorjoe Aq PoI1e31)SoAUL | 1B SWISOUO)) 1202/1€/21
PUB SISeq AJJAUOW B U0 pajiodal 9Je SULIO] jusnIed -020¢/10/10
9q 0] 2NUTUOD [[IM SULIOJ |  WIADUO)) JUSNIeJ pue ININO Sunodoy
WIeou0)) Jusned pue SINJAO pue IATNO [TV JO %4001 WIoou0)) Juaned pue WAO |  jusuiedaq vO

10T J1e3A/M3IARY |eEnUUY
11oday 1uswanosdwi| Alljenp

- C# 10131s1Q |eUdsoH 21jgnd Ajuno) swepy




snonuiuo)

SluaWainseal|p] | |eoD

way

20140 ssaulsng

‘SuiuleJ pue uoI3ed1IISA 10dad panuIIuod
Y3m suol1dadxs pue s|eoS 199w 01 aNUIUOD 3N

punoJe uJdn} Aep ¥

%L'86
%00T S! [e0D

%05 0¢0¢
J9A0 panosdwil %96

%00T S| |BCD

syodad uj uing

S|BUA/SID

Sunum aaneseN

1¢0¢

1uawuedaq SIAg

"syooload
jusweAoxduur
Kyrenb

PUE SaInseowt
jusunredsp

JO MI1AI
A[ypuow /fenuue
pue /suorjejussard

LT

TC0C 1e3A\/MBINSY |enuuy
poday uawanosdw| Aljenp

Z# 1013sIg [eMdSOH 21jgnd Aluno) swepy




8¢

"S|eluap o3 pea| 1eyl sanssi Yyoied
01 S1ipa wo3shd p|ing 031 asnoy3uiiea|d
UM Jom X1} walsAs e Ajinuapi
JouUURd M aJ3ym sanssi Jo4 "Ajpdwoud
S9Nss| 01 asned 3004 Ajlpuapl

‘|lelusp/uoldafal

0} pes|

Aew 1eyj sanssi Aue
9A|0S3J 01 UoISSIWgnS
0} Jolid pamalnal

a1ey wiep

pue S1Pa MBIADJ 01 S43||Iq Y1IM NJOMA 2JB SWIE|D 2J4nNsul | %S6 | ues|) panosduw
*$9s52920.4d Ul
sAe|ap pione 01 Ajpdwoud sded Ayauspl
pue sassa20.d Ajyiuow /Apjsam/Ajiep
JO1IUOJA| "INO 2Je JJe1S UBYM 23BI2A00 Jauuew
9J0wW aAeY am 0s siaAed ||e oy Ajawn e ul paajosad
J3||1q puelsSIapuUN PUB MOUY 03 SJ3||Iq 9Je SJUNOJJE. 3UNSUD
uieJy ssos) -4aise) Aed wie|d os sa1el 01 5.43)|19/8ulpod
Wiejd uea|d Jno anoJsdwi 031 sassa004d | Yiim ddom pue g1y syl sheq ¥y ul
weaJsisdn uo 3Jom 03 snuijuo)d Jojjuow Ajjenuijuo) | 09> | wswaAoIdW

T1¢0¢ ‘_mm>\>>®_>mw_ |[eNUUY/

110day 1uswanoidwi| Aljenp

Z# 10143sIq |e1dsoH a1jgnd Aluno) swepy




6¢

‘guissiw
9Je SWJoj JI §}e31s 03 Moeqpaay SpIA0Ld

SEIEWIETd
3Je SWJ0} 3INSUd
0} Jusned aSejueapy

24B2IP3IA/24BJ1P3IN

‘paJinbau se pals|dwod ale swuoy e 10} Junodoe pals|dwo)
24Nsus 01 Jeyd jusiedul Yyoes Hpny | jusnedul yoes MaIARY | %G6< | SwJod NN dI
snonujuo) sjuswiainses|pl | |e0D wiad}| | sSp1023y [e2IP3N

‘Ajpdwoud sAed 11 @ouls

dn moj|0} 10} pa3u 9y}

saleuiwi|e pue wiep

B )JOM 01 Spaau J3||Iq

B 2w} JO 1unowe ay}

$9oNpaJ SIY] SIS

"Jjunodoe 11p3 2onpau pue ||Iq

ue Jo a4l] @y3 ySnouayi pa1oa)jod | 01 Apeau aJe Asyl swi

e1ep Jo Aj4333ul 3yl sacidwi | Byl 1e uel|d aJe swie|d
01 sassa20.4d weasisdn Yyiim jJom pue 9JNSU3 03 $955320.d 21ey ssed
sanssi asned 1004 AJljuapl 01 anuIuo) weaJisdn anosdw] | %09 15414 paroiduw]

T¢0¢ ;:mw>\>>w_>mm_ [enuuy

110day wswanoidw| Aljenp

C# 1141s1Q |eudsoH dljgnd Ajuno) swepy




(0}

'UOIIN[OS3J Ylim Souelsisse

J0J JJel1s ulwpe o3 siseq Je|ngau

uo 1si] Aouaiyap apirold “Apdwoad
uoijewJojui uissiw /papasu

Jo uawpedap/iapinoid

AjnnopN -Aouaiijap a1epijea

SA|0S3J 0}
JuaWnedap yim JJom
pue uoI1BIU3WNIOP
s1e|dwodui/3ulssiw
aAeY 1eyl siunodde

1517 Aduaidiyeg

01 SJ9p02 WoJ4) ananb yipne yJopn Jojuow Ajjenupiuo) | %S< | U0 sueyd Jo %

w0y

"BulIssiw 2. SwJoy JI uo11eAIasqo NOOW

11e1s 01 )oeqpasy apincdd "pais|dwod | ayl papiroad st jusned
usa( sey 210U NOOIA 24NSUS 01 | 3JnsSud 0} suojssiwpe w04
UOISSIWIPE UOI1BAISSOQ YoBD M3IASY | UOIIBAISSHO ||B MIINRY | %56< NOOIN S90

paJanl|sp

2Je sWJoj) alnsua

‘Buissiw | 011usiled afejueapy

2Je SWLIof JI JJels 01 )oeqpaa) apInodd 9JedIp3|Al/24.2IP3IA
‘paJinbau se psls|dwod aie sw.oy B 10} Junodoe wJo4
34nsua 01 Jeyd usiiedul yoes Jpny | 1usinedul yoea malnsy | %S6< | ININI dn mojjo4

120 JESA/MBIARY |EnUUY

1oday 1uswanoidw| Alljlenp

C# 1013s1Q |eHdSOH d1jgnd Ayuno) swepy




T€

‘anoldwil 03 Jiels 01 Sulujedy/yoeqpasy
3pINOId "PasSIW U33q aAeY Aew 1Byl
swall Aue Ajauapl 01 1ipne Alepuodas
wJopiad usyl ||1m Ja8eue|A “paljiauapl
sanss| Aue 1094102 03 snsuad

1994402 SEM JUNOJJE JO
2dA1 pue ‘uonjewJoyul
2oueJINSUl ‘uollewloul
d1lydesSowsp

24Nsu? 01 paJalsi3al

Aoeunooy

sAep snoiasud uo supne Ajlep wJaoad SJUNOJ2E 1IPNY | %G6< uolleJ3siSay
snonuijuo) sjuawiainsealp | |eoH wal| uoijeslsisay
‘Ajpdwoud siunodoe ||iq

01 Aljige anoadwi 01 walsAs/sssooud anuanaJ Ajlep (gdNa)
ul sded Ajnuapi “Sul|jiq adeJsane Aq sjunodoe paj|ig |euld
|e1uul ul Se] SulleaJsd sansst Ajiauspl pLajjiqun jo Junowe 10U pasieyasig
01 AlJe|ngau spuno2de pajjiqun MIINSY Jejjop |e101 2pIAIQ G< |e101 ul sAeq

"108) 23 UOI}1BIUSWNI0p 3Np

J21je ueyl Jayiel Junodoe sy Jo 31| | 1sed pioae 01 Ajue|ndaJ
ay1 1noysnoayi swa3l ypne 031 ssasoud uoljeluswnoop anp 1sed suey2
Suilipne anoudw| °}je1S UlWpe 01 duissiw 219|dwoduj|
sueyd anp 1sed 1no Juodau Ajuenday sjunodoe 1no uoday | 9%g< 109

120T JESA/MBIADY |ENUUY

1oday 1uswanoidw| Alljenp

Z# 1011sIg |e1dsoH 21jgnd Aluno) swepy




[43

Japulq DN Ul Jua1SISU0 SWIoy ||ed

uoileluswnoop sa1ndwod pue yiomiaded HdS yum Aduaisisuod ul %00T 031 Aj9o1u Asaa Sulpual|
JU91SI1SU0d Supjoeuy AjJyluolp|

:palejdwo)

IO MaInay AjdeaA TZOT — S||e4/HdS

‘passiw
SeM UOI1eZIIOYlne papaau e i Jels
0} UOI1B2NPS pue }oeqpas) apinoid

"A|SuipJodde 1unodoe 01 1ndul pue | paulelqo Sem 1 4nsud
paulelqo sem uolieziioyine sadoud 01 uolleziyoyine ue
21Nsu3j "S8JIAJSS J40J Uolleziioyine ue 84inbaJ 1eyY3 s801AIBS
aJinbay Aew 1ey1 Junoaoe yoes pny 10} SJUNO22E M3INBY | %G6< | SuollezLioylny

"8ululeJy |enupuod papinoad
pue paiiizuapl sanssi Aue yiim

1]1e1s 0] 3oeqpas) apinodd “Aj3datiod Ajo1elsdoadde
pa13|dwod sI uasuod |esauad | pausis aJ4e ASy} aJnsud S]UDSU0)
9JNsuU? 0] suolssiwpe juailedino Jpny 01 SJUSSUOD MIINDY | %S6E< pals|dwo)

TZ0C 1e3A/MBIARY |enuuy
110day wawanoidwi] Aljenp

Z# 101J1S1g |eydsoH a1jgnd Ayuno) swepy




£€

uiwpe Aqg 4o usis Asijod HdS

(pepoau se Sujulesy Aljigow 1uailed pue 3Nsuod se ulewsal

01 AdeJayl) uoljeuswniop |enuue pue soueusjulew weasold ‘YSnoayl yjem/malAal 10 Weal HdS Pes| asinN
(paupne Ajpuaiind Jou) snieissisu ||es Suipiedau spieoq sHYM UO UOIIBIIUNWIWOD Jjel1s panoidu

(4184 SIB4S) S||ed/HdS Yioq ul Suiuiedy lenuuy

:SpasaN

(pauuapl spasu) Sullealn Alajes 1e panodad pue paji/pa1a|dwod MIIASI HdS |EnUUY

T120C Jesp/MBIA3Y |enuuy
1oday uswanosdw| Aljenp

C# 1143s1Q |eudsoH 21jgnd Ajuno) swepy



